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2901
1 Bingham - cross .
2 One class is the residential. and the other class
3 ' is the general service.
4 Now. we have three or four different rate wf%
5 schedules applicable to this generai service cost iﬁ:
i
6 but they are mainly related to the size of customers -- i i
7 yes. the size of customers. . o !‘f
8 " ..+ In effect. we have stratified the'broad1 overall 5 1
9 general service class into very small customers. uhieh 4
10 we call general comﬁerciala even though there may be |
11 a basement factory or something there. and then large y}.
12 commercial. and industrial. and large industrial. 3
13 Now- in addition to that. you run into some things |
14 . that I wouldn't call major classes like area lighting. |
15 the kind of thing that you may have in parking lots.
16 or in some cases around large plants. and street
17 lighting may be a little iargerq but certainly it is
18 not a very major class. and you would'have a number
19 of miscellaneous smaller groupings.
20 Q And would these smaller groupings -- would they have
21 only a few number of customers purchasing under those 1
22 ratesi is that correct?
23 A I believe that the smallest number of customers we have I1g
24 on any standard tariff is six. 118

-

25 R Now. I forgot one other category. Occasionally you i b




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2902
- Bingham - cross

run into. in our case. extremely large customers with
unique conditions. and-.in a number of cases we would
negofiate a special contract with that kind of
customer.
Now. in performing your cost—éf—service analysisa
would that be based on the two broad categories. the
general service customers and the residential
customers?

No. It is actually done by rate schedules.

And you would allocate certain costs to the customer

.that is going to be served under a particular rate

schedules is that correct?
That is right.
Now~ in determining what rate it would propose to
retail s%rvicea did CEI consider competition from
other electric energy suppliers?
Not really-
Would the same be true if I limited the question to
large industrial customérs?
Let me see if I understand that question.

Would we be concerned about competition from
other suppliers for large industrial customers?
Would you take that into consideration in designing

rates?
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Bingham - cross
Not directly.

I can't say that I ever compared one of my proposed
large industrial rates against that of any other company.
But did you consider competition from other sources
when proposing rgtes f&r large industrial customers?

Well. there may have been provisions in the larée

" industrial schedule.

As a matter of fact. there is a provision in the
large industrial schedule that imposes certain
additional conditions.

If the customer is generating.a portion of his own

power and is operating in parallel with the company-

then I suppose that you would say that that is a
consideration of someone else's generating. I am not
sure that it has anything to do with competition. -
Do you recall testifying in another proceediﬁg in May
of 197k. in Silver: - Springs. Maryland?

Yes.

And referring to page 10.329 of the transcript of those
proceedings. and I will ask you if you recall this
question and this answer:

"q You were asked questions this morning about

when you designed rates. whether you took competition

into consideration. and I believe you referred ﬁossibly
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Bingham - cross

to the case of very large industrial customerss do I
summarize roughly your testimony?

"A Yes.

"Q In giving that answer were you thinkiné of
competition only between electrical energy suppliers?

"A Yes."

Do you agree with those answers?

Well. there might be cases where we would -- yes.

Now. does the consideration of competition in proposing
or designing rates for large customers have an impact
on the company's rate of refurn?

No.

Do you recall in the-same proceeding. page 1.0.330 to
10,3313, the following questions and ansuwers:

"@ Does competition with other eleetrie Q/U*"ﬁ/\
suppliers ever enter into your consideration in
designing rates?

A Yes. it does.”

And then there was colloquy among counsel. and
then: |

" How?

"A We have over the years faced continual

competition with gas companies. very strongly in our

little steam-heating business. but also in the electric
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Bingham - cross
businesss and pretty much in all markets. home
appliance markets and various industrial heat treating
operations. and many of which can be done either gas

or electric. and the impact'of this I think has

probably been pretty much across the board.

"ye haven't tried to design a residential
schedule specifically to fight the gas company or
some other schedule.

"It ig in a'general overall impact. and in essence
perhaps results in our earning a slightly or somewhat
lower return than we might otherwise be entitled to."

Nowa'is it you;\testimony that the only competition
that impacted rates was with the gsas company?

That was the primary one. and what you are really
talking about there is that up until 19?k. the
regulatory scheme in Ohio. at least as it applied to
CEI~ wouldn't -- if you pulled out all the stops.
perhaps it would let you get more money than you really
needed.

It was the competition that kept us below that
rate of returna but I think generally we felt that we
got an adequate rate of return.

Now. it would be possible.s would it not. to determine

a cost of servicing customer inside the City of
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Bingham - cross

o

—

Cleveland gnd separately to determine the cost to
service customer outsidé of the City of Cleveland?

Yes.

And do you know of any such studies. do you know if any

such'stddies had been made with respect to CEI's cost

" of service?

Yes. they had.
What' studies had been made?
In our most recently completed rate case there was
submitted on behalf of the company what we call a
territorial allocation.

My recollection is that it did not break it down
into classes. It was just the total in Cleveland
as contrasted either with the total company or the
total outsidé of Cleveland. which you could get by
difference. |
Do you know of any. other such studies?
In 1944, prior to my joining the company-
Okay-
In an ordinance appeal case. there was a territorial
allocation done. which broke out and showed sepafately
for the City of Cleveland what we then called the
ordinance classes. and that being residential and

general commercial. and those are the only two I know
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Bingham - cross
of tha£ ever got finished-
And isn't it a fact that there is very little
difference in the cost-to-service customer inside the
City of Cleveland as comparéd to the cost-to-service
customers outside th City?
That is our opinion..
And your opinion is based on at least the most recent
study. I would assume?
Yes-.
Are there procedures.which permit CEI to have dif%erent
pates in different parts of its service territory?
I don't know if you call it procedures. but it can be
done. -
Are you familiar with whether there is any differences
in the amounts ofielectricity used by a typical
residential customer inside the City of Cleveland
as compared to such a customer outside the City?
I believe the average residential customer in the
City of Cleveland uses léss electricity than one outside
of the city.
Do you know why that difference would exist?
Probably two reasons:

One is that the average dwelling unit. I think.

and please don't ask me to furnish you support for this-
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Bingham - cross

is probably smaller in the City of Cleveland than it iﬁ
outside of the City of (leveland.

And secondly. the average dwelling unit is probably
much older.

Now- this.would relate to two things:

It sort of follows that a smaller dwelling unit
will use less energy than‘a larger one. although not
in every case. obviously. and likewise we have found
that over the years that as time goes by more and
more things get put into new homes that are not in
older homes.

They become the new standard. so to speak. and we
find that very close in suburbs 1like East (leveland
aqd Lakewoods that they are much the same as (leveland.
that the average use per residential customer is les;
than the system average or the average for all other
places.
Now: is the incremental cost of adding additional
capacity to serve customers higher than the cost of
serving additional customers?
What kind of capacity?
Generating capacity.
The installed cost of new capacity -- this is the capital

investment -- is greater than the average cost of
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Bingham - cross

-

existing investment. and I would express this in terms

of dollars of kilowatts per capacity. and that is only

half of the story-

N 0f course. you have to look at the operating

costs.

Nowa in rate making you don't make.any effort to determine

"which customer is responsible for this additional costs

you spreaq it over the customer cost?
To date we have assigned costs on an average basis that
all customers are assigned the same unit costs.
Do you have a record that would show how many circuit
miles of distribution lines CEI has in the City of
Cleveland? .Are they broken out that way?
I am not sure- I don't think that ourarecords show
circuit miles.

I think they show wire miles. I think what I
said was correct.
And wire miles would be broken out by the City of
Cleveland?
Yes. I believe we do know how many feet of wire we
have in the City of (leveland.

If we don't know the feet. we at least know the

dollars-

How many customers does CEI have within the City of




2910 ?E
1 Bingham - cross aﬁ;
2 Cleveland? 18
j A ; am not exactly positive. but I think it is in the LJ;
4 range of 250.000. ' ‘FN
5 Q If CEI lost 400 customers. that would be a very small |
6 : percentage of their -~ for example. if it was 40O
7 residential customers. that would be a small percentage.
8 " of their residential customers in Ehe City of
9 Cleveiand%‘isn't that correct?
10 A It would be a small percentage.
11 a Now- we have talked about. somewhat about the rates that
12 CEI charges for service.
13 What we are really talking about here is the cost d
14 or the price to the consumef% isn't that correct? ii
15 A The rates would establish what the consumer pays. ﬁi
: i
16 Q And if it was a very simply designed rate with the -- y
17 with just the’price per kilowatt hour. the cost to the ?
18 consumer would be .measured by the number of kilowatt |
19 : hours times price per kilowatt hour?
20 A VYes. | i
21 If you had a flat rate. and that was the only 1
22 element of the rate. the bili would be‘the product of '
23 the kilowatt hours times the rate. {
24 @ And within a customer classj all customers would be Eﬂ
25 charged the same rate. have the same rate applied to y
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Binéham - cross
their usagei is that correct?
If you only had one rate. they would be charged the same
rate.
Within a customer class. you wouldn"“t discriminate
between customers by charging a different rate to the
customersy is that correct?
Well. we do charge different rates. UWe don't have a
flat-rate. but we would charge the same amount for the
same use or factual situation.
In other words. the same rate schedule would apply to
all eustomers if they fell under that rate schedule?
In our case it is.
MR. HJELMFELT: Your Honor. may I
approach the bench?
THE COURT: ' Yes.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}
MR. HJELMFELT: I would ask that
Stipulation 77 be read.
MR. LANSDALE: I have no objection to
that.
While I am up here. I would like to raise a

question that I was just waiting for the question to
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Binghaﬁ - Cross

B SR e T i
2

be asked- ‘ : m:

It appears to me that we are getting into the 13

guestion of whether or not a different effective é
rate was charged in the competitive areas because lh
of the competitive conditions than was charged
generally. and it is my contention that as a matter
of law that we are entitled to meet.competitiona and
I want- to interpose an objection to the suggestion

to the contrary. and to find out if the plaintiff
contends differently.

MR. HJELMFELT: Well-. we are not
suggesting that they can't meet competition.

What we are suggesting is that’there was
certain predatory practices that went far beyond
meeting competition, and I think they are different
things.

I think we have to be able to show what was
happening. and Mr. Lansdale could show it was meeting
competition. That is a defense. )

MR. LANSDALE: Wells I don't have any
objections to your trying to show predatory

practices. but I object to the suggeétion that the

uniform rate practices -- I don't think that has

anything to do with our right to --




10

11
12
13
14
15
16
.17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

2913
Bingham - cross
" THE COURT: I will overrule the
objection. Proceed.
{End'of'behch conference.l}
THE COURT: : Read the question.
MR. HJELMFELT: Your Honora. I have
just requested a stipulation be read-
THE COURT: That is right. I am
sorry-.
Stipulation No. 77 reads as follows:
"Approximately 30 percent of CEI's revenues
come from sales made within the City of
Cleveland."
BY MR. HJELMFELT:
Q Now. we have been talking about rates.
There is also terms and conditions of service that
are applicable to service to a customer. are there not?
A Yes.
Q And would you explain this briefly. what we are
referring to as "terms and conditions of service”?
A In very general terms they spell out the rights and
obligations of the consumer and the company in areas

other than just how you calculate the amount of the bill.

They will cover such things as payment conditions




10 .

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2914
Bingham - cross
aﬁd facilities and all of the other things that you
have to cover some way in order that the consumer and
the company know who has to do what.
And these terms and conditions of service are filed --
or fqr retail service -- are filed with the Public

Utilities Commission of Ohioc just like the .rate

"schedules arei is that correct?

‘Yes. they are.

And are the terams and conditions of service in CEI's
filings uniform throughout the CEI service territory?

They apply to the entire territory.

And so long as CEI follows the policy of uniform rates-

you can't change the terms and conditions inside the
City of Cleveland without doing the same thing outside
of tﬁe City of Clevelands is that correct?

Well. we can't change the filed terms and conditions
unless we go down and file new ones.

And you could file new ones that applied to the City
of Cleveland and not applied to the remainder of your
service territorys: is that correct?

I suppose that we could.

But CEI's policy has been to keep uniform the terms
and conditions?

Yes.
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Bingham - cross .
And under that policy the impact of a change in the
City of Cleveland would imbact the area where CEI
obtains 30 percent of its electric revenues. while the
impact outside the City of (Cleveland would be felt in
the area where 75 percent of CEI's revenues come froms
is that correct?
Would you read the question to me.

{The pending question was read by the court

reporter.’}

If we were to make a system-wide change. it is obvious
from the previous questions and answers that it would
affect areas in Cleveland that constituted 30 percent

of our revenues and areas outside -- 70.

You stated that the terms and conditions relate. among

_other things. to the facilities involved.

What sorts of facilities are you talking about
as applies to residential customers?
I don't think -- in the area of facilities I am not

sure there.is anything in the rules that specifically

relate to residential customers.

I can't think of one.
What sorts of facilities would you be thinking of
when you mentioned that the terms and conditions would

.

include a reference to facilities?

AR — -

|
1
i
|
i
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Wells this could éoveﬁ anything from the meter which
generally is on the customer’s property somewheres
back into the distribution of the distribution
substation. and in some cases even further than that,
or the areas of facility that would'be involved here:

Sometimes it even gets into the subtrénsmigsion
system.
And does the purpose of these terms and conditions
with respect to facilities set forth in writing what
facilities CEI will provide at its expense and what
facilities the customer will provide at his expense?
They generally spell out the minimum facilities that
the company will furnish at its expenses and they
imply. and in some cases state that the customer will
supply.some other things.

| MR. HJELMFELT: I would ask that the

witness be furnished Exhibit 205+ please.

{After an interval.}

Can you identify that exhibit. please?
This exhibit is made up of -- it must be a large
number of various different rate schedules that the
company has h;d over various periods of time.

A part of it appears to be -- the first part

appears to be rates that were proposed originally in
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Bingham - cross
late March of 1978. and there was what we call a rate
case held on that. and whatever the final rates were.
they became effective I believe on May 8. 197?9.
This was followed by. again. a set of rates --
well. the table of contents -- and then the general

rules and regulations and rate schedules that were in

" effect generally from October L. 197k. until May 8.

1979.
That is followed by --
THE COURT: Are we going to have

to go through this document page by page?

MR. HJELMFELT: ‘ No. your Honor.

MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the
bench?

THE COURT: Yes.

{Bench cenference ensued on the record as
follows:Y}

MR. HJELMFELT: I didn't want to cut
off his answer.

MR. LANSDALE: It appears to me to be
a collection of our rate schedules in part. and in

part certain applications dating from as early as

1970 to date. and I object to confronting the
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Bingham - cross
witness. without notice. with just a hodgepodge
like this. with no way to find your way through it.
He has got to look at it page by page to be
sure the ansuwer is right. and I think that is

unreasonable. and I object.

THE COURT: It appears to be a
conglommerate.-
MR. HJELMFELT: It is a collection of

rate schedules over a period of years. and what I
want to get at and. direct his attention to is the
general rules and conditions for Rule 9 that‘uas
in effect in the period 1.973.

THE COURT: : Read that to me-
pleae.

{Record read by the court reporter.}

THE COURT: Why don't you ask him?

MR. LANSDALE: I submit that he has
rate schedules there running out of his ears. and
if he wants a certain schedule. he can make it an
exhibit.

THE COURT: Well- we will straighten
it outa ﬁr- Lénsdale-

{End of bench conference.?
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Bingham - cross
THE COURT: I think perhaps you
should ask him the direct question and eliminate
the necessity for him to go through this. |
BY MR. HJELNFELT:
Q In dealing with a residential customér; CEI would provide
the wire running from the distribution lines over to the-

" residences is that correct?

A Yes.

@ And is that referred to as the "secondary™?
A No.

Q Or the "house loop™?

A It is called the "service drop."

It is generally supplied from the secondary
distribution system.
THE COURT: Keep your voice up.

Q And CEI would pay the expense of the service drops is
that correct?

A Yes.

a And CEI would also install and maintain at its expense
the meter used to measure how much electricity was
taken by the customer?

A Yes.

@ And the transformation needed to reduce the current

down to the level used by the homeowner or the resident
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would alsoc be furnished at CEI's expense?
The voltage. yes-.
And if you were in an area where you had underground
service. CEI would also pay for the underground service
drop. the service wirei is that correct?
I don't believe that that is generally correct.
At any rate. that wculd be set out in the terms and
conditions of the tariff. would it not?
That doesn't happen to be.
Now. the wiring inside the house would be provided for
by the customers3y is that correct?
Yes.
And the customer would furnish the master switch?
In a new home. yes.
And were there other items that the customer would
provide?
In a neu home he would provide the pipe that comes
down the side of the building or the service cablex
whichever it may be. and the meter socket.
And what is the meter socket?
It is what you plug the meter into.
And you have been distinguishing between a new
residence. I assume. from an old. and what difference

would that make?

'
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There are quite a few things that we would do with that
kind of equipment.
Ye would replace at our cost the maintenance
disconnect and the service pipe and the meter socket

that goes with it3 whereas. ue would not furnish that

equipment in new housing generally-

" And will you furnish any interior wiring?

Generally speaking. no-
And if the customer wanted to change the location of the

service entrance on his hause. such as from the rear

“to the side. would the customer be expected to pay for

that entrance?
That would depend 6n the facts of the situation.
Could you give me an example of a situation where
CEI would pay for that expense?
Probably in the case of a residential customera. we
would ask the customer to pay for it because -- well.
there are cases where we would not.
If a customer. say- had a service attachment at the

back of his house. and he was putting on an additiona

‘'we would probably relocate the service connection point

at our costi as a matter of fact. I am sure we would
relocate it at our cost.

And these things you would do uniformly throughout

B F b F il il R
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-~

your service territoryi is that correct?

Generally speaking. yes.
And you say "generally speaking."”

Are there exceptions?

It depends partly on the conditions. For example. if

a customer just wanted his service entrance loop moved

"because he didn't like it here and he would rather have

it over there. because it went over his new swimming
pool. we might chargei on the other hand. . the example
I gave you; if he is putting an addition on the house-
that was a different proposition.

Now. there is another set of cases that you get
into it. and this déesn't have to be residential. where
a customer had a service installed at one particular
location for a very long period of time. and if he
wanted to add something onto his building. we would do
the same thing that I said we would do.fdr the
residentidl customer.

We woulds in all likelihood. shift and relocate
the service at our cost.

On the other hand. if the new service had just
been put in, and I can think of one case many years ago-
and I believe it was a bowling alley. and the service

was virtually brand new. and the customer suddenly
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decided he wanted to add to his bowling alley. and we
made him pay for that shift.
We felt that it occurred in a shoét enough period
after the original installation such that he should have

known what was going to happena: and therefore he should

" have paid for its so there is a lot of latitude in

"how you apply these rules.

But again. these examples that you gave me wouldn't
depend on a geographic area. whether you were inside
the City of Cleveland or outside?
That is correct.
And what you have been talking about with respect to
latitude. that is part of the function of rate
administrations is that correct?
In a sense.
Now. we established some internal rules on what we will
do and what we will not do.

Now. like this adaition on the house -- I probabiy
would néver hear about things like that. The ones
that generally I hear about is where there is some
disagreement between the peoples say in the customer
engineering elements. and in the Energy application

service elements. as to whether the customer should

pay or should not pay. and I guess I generally hear
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about the ones that have a lot of dollars associated
with them.

Now. from 19?71 to 19?3. did CEI have something called

a Muny Displacement Allowance?

We had a program that I suppose could have gone under
that name.
The exact name. I am not sure about.

I certainly would not dispute your words.

" Do you have other terms for it that you are more

familiar with?

I think different people called it different names-
but. yes. we had a program that involved displacement
of Muny service.

And what was that program?

I believe in the period from -- well. all of 197?1L-
say. perhaps to the middle of 1973. we would pay for
certaiﬁ facilities over and above that. or perhaps

not even of the type that we would normaily furnish

“in order -- if the customer would convert from funy

to CEI.

And was this available only in the area in which CEX

‘was competing with Muny Light?

Yes. it was available in the competitivé areas-.

We were doing what we felt that we had to do to
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Bingham - cross’
meet the competitiong.
And what sort of things would-you do?
In one area that I am thinking of. the Muny Light
plant had a practice of combined billing or
conjunctional billing. which I will describe.
It is a practice whereby 5 customer may have more

than one service. more than one meter. and generally

at different locations. and in the billing process those

meters are summed up and billed as if they were one.
This produces a significantly lower. generally
lower amount of revenue than if they were billed at

separate accounts.

CEI has not done this to my knowledge. has not done

it during my tenure with the company except in most
unusual conditions.

We would. in cases where a customer of that

"nature was willing'to convert over to CEI. hire a

contractor in order to wire the separate service

‘entrance points supplied by Muny to a single point

that could be supplied by CEI. so that it would be
from thence forward the same as other CEI‘customers.
And were there any other things that CEI did under
this program?

There are cases where I believe in apartment housesa
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Bingham - cross
some apgrtment houses. and in particular I guess I am
thinking of two kinds of things. and very old oness

where for some reason some work was being done that

"~ very likely had a number of code violations.

T am.not exactly sure what this term means. but

we used to do some work called "dressing up the

" service entrance.” or something or other.

Generally speaking. we did this+ to my knowledgex
only in those cases where we were led to believe that
Muny was offering the same thing.

In the case of residentialnx there were various
different situations that occurred-.

In some instances. in order to connect upa

really nothing had to be done but to connect up to our

- service drop or loop to the top of the pipe that was

there.

In other cases the service might have been

" inadequate. in which case we would increase the pipe

and furnish a maintenance switch. and in other
locations. in other situations. and I am sure this
must have happened. the CEI service entered at a

different place than the funy service had entered. in

which case I believe there were some instances where

we paid a contractor to wire across the basement between

N
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Bingham - cross
the two points-.

Those cover the same kinds of things that I can
fhink of;

And did these programs appear in your filed‘terms and
conditions?

No-

Did CEI bear the full cost of these programs?
Generally speaking- I expect in the majority of the
cases- the consumer incurred no expendituré-

I am sure that in a number of cases that was not
true- and they probably did incur expenditures for
something.

MR. HJELMFELT: Would this be a
convenient time for the recess?

THE COURT: It would probably be
a convenient time for the adjournment.

Now- if you are going on to another subject.
fine.

Ladies and gentlemen of the jurys we will
adjourn for the day. and the exhibits of the day
that you have not been.introduced to or have not
viewed wiIl.be submitted to you. and you will

" peturn tomorrow at B:45.

Please during adjournment. please adhere to




2928 Il
.1 the Court's admonition. that you do not discuss E

2 : the case with anyone. not even among yourselves, 3
3 and that yoO please keep an open mind until yoﬁ ;
4 have heard all of the evidence and the case has |
S ' been gﬁbmitted to you for your final judgment
6 upon the iﬁstructipns of the Court.
7 4 mifh that. good night. and have.-a nice
8 ' evéning- We will see you tomorrow morning.

9 .{Courgﬁgagourned for the day.¥ - B
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THURSDAY. OCTOBER 2+ 19803 9:05 A.M.

{The following proceedings were had before
the jury entered the courtroom:?

THE CLERK: City of Clevelanda
plaintiff. versus the Cleveland Electric Illuminating
Company. defendant.

This is Civil Action No. C ?5-5B0.

{The Court and the Clerk. Mr. Schmitz.
conferred of f the record.}

THE COURT: How long are you going

to take with this witness. Mr. Hjelmfelt?

MR. HJELMFELT: 20 minutes. maybe.
THE CLERK: Do you want the jury?
THE COURT: Call the jury.

{The Clerk calls the jury to enter the
courtroom.}

THE COURT: There are some exhibits
here. gentlemen. that we can admit into evidence-
those that there are no objections to. if you wili
approach the bench.

{Respective counsel approach the clerk's
table.?}

THE COURT: Why don't we just come
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around here,s Mr. Murphy-
{Respective counsel approached the bench.}
THE COURT: Good morning. ladies
and gentlemen. |
THE JURORS: Good morning. your

Honor .

THE COURT: Somebody 'must have got

. caught in the sculpture traffic. Is that right?

That's always a good time to put those things
up and take them down. during the busy hour.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:}

THE COURT: I have the following
exhibits to which there are no objections.

57, 570. 578, ?55. 796, 1433, 1493. 2301. 2302 -
2303, 2304, 2k2bk. 2k28. 2k29. 2k94. 2949. 2959. 2960,
3Jo?7. 3078. 3079. 3080. 308L. 3087. 3088&. 3089. 3040.

Those are all plaintiff's exhibits.

"The following CEI exhibit: 11.73.-

There have been objections taken to a number of
exhibits which we -can address at the recess.

MR. MURPHY: Fine. your Honor.

MR. NORRIS: Would you read thoses

your Honor. the ones that we're goiﬁg to be able to
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address at the recess?

THE COURT: 59, 581. 833, 10u4a,
2557, 2558, 2b27. 2713 2714, 273k, 2958. 795,
and 2b0S-

MR. NORRIS: Thank you-

{End of bench conference-.}

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAM {Resumed}

BY MR. HJELMFELT:

Q

A

Good morninga. Mr. Bingham-.
Good morning.
The Muny displacement allowance that we were talking

about yesterday was generally a wiring allowance programa,
was it not?
Yes.

MR. HJELMFEELT: I would ask that Mr.

Bingham be handed PTX 2457.

{After an interval.}
Mr. Bingham. this is information that you furnished to
the Public Utility Commission of Ohio in connection
with the investigation of promotional activities of

utilities in Ohios is that correct?

Yes.
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Bingham. - cross
Did you ever see the preparation of that material?
I had a general responsibility for seeing that it was
put together.

And you were generally familiar with the material?

Most of it.

I would ask you to turn to B. which I believe is the
fifth page- although they are not numbered -- actually-
on page b of it it lists a Commission request for
certain information. and Part B of that request they
ask for information relating to promotional payments to
stores or individuals who sell electrical appliances,
discounts. or wiring allowances.

Now. that would be a Muny displacement allowance
that would fall within the category of a wiring
allowance?

No.

And what category would that fall in?

I am sorry. I think perhaps you may be right. It is
about the only one of the three that it could be in.

The problem is that the general heading here asks
for. T"Amount spent on activities such as but not limited
to." and the Muny practice would be under the. TBut
not limited to" part.

The Muny practice ‘did include wiring allowance?
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Bingham - cross

Yes. It included payments for wirings yes-

“Nowa. if I could invite your attention to page 93 am I

torEect that on page 9 that is the page that yod set
forth'the'Bar expenditures ih.uresponse to the questions
that appeared on page b?

Yesa that‘is correct.

THE COURT: I can't find it --
page 9 of Tab B?

MR. HJELMFELT: No. Page 9. I
started counting from the start of the front of the
book -

THE COURT: All right. Go ahead.

Now. there is no amount shown on page 9 for the category

of wiring allowances is that correct?

Yes. that is right.

The amount spent on the wiring allowance as part of the

Muny displacement program would show up in some of those

categories. would they not?

You have got a misstatement of terms. Mr. Hjelmfelt.
"Wiring allowances." the term "yiring allowances.”

didn't apply to Muny. Now, as a generic term, if you

pay for something fér wiring, I guess you could call it

a wiring allowance. but we had programs called

"wiring allowances." and it is going to be a little

. i
Lo foa W
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difficult to keep them separated. but. yes. the apbunts
paid for Muny displacement is included on this page.
Now. what was your wiring allowance program?
We have had -- we did have -- we no longer have --
programs where we would generally. in cooperation with
anéther party. pay for the installation of a 24l-volt
¢ircuit for the installation of a range. during some
periods for dryers. and other periods for water
heaters. -and these were uniformly available throughout
the entire service area-

Generally speaking it would be in- cooperation with
a dealer or distributor.
Now~ referring now'tolthe Muny displacement program.
what category would we find those dollars in?
No. 8.
And standardization of customer services?
Yes.
Am I correct that for 1972 that amount was $421.1197
You are correct.

would there be any other accounts or categories there

“that would include Muny displacement payments?

There shouldn't be. They would include them only if
an error had been made in the accounting.

Now. was an amount for wiring allowance included in the




2935

Bingham - cross

2 cooperative advertising. dealer. distributor. and

3 manufacturing category?

4 A Yes-

5 That is where it all should have been. R

6 I know one instance where it got into a different

7 . category-.

8 Q Now. is that the Muny displacement type of wiFing

9 payments?
10 A No -- as I said --
11 Q The wiring allowance that you explained to me --
12 A -- excuse me.
13 As I just said. wiring allowances were the programs
14 generally cooperative with the dealer or distributor to
15 pay for the installation of the special 24O0-volt circuit
16 that was required to connect up the electric range-
17 dryer or water heater. and these programs were
18 uniformly available through the entire service areas
'
19 and because they were cooperative in nature. someone
20 decided they ought to be listed under the cooperative.
21 advertising program. and they are included in the first
22 line under the heading. "Cooperative Advertising.”
23 where it says. "Dealer/Distributor/Manufacturer.”
24 @ . Now. were there any payments for wiring included in

25 . the categories for builders?
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Bingham - cross
Qes- That was the mistake I referred to earlier.
Okay- And which is that.s Muny displacement wiéingn or
is that the other wiring allowance?
It is the other.

It was an error made by someone in our Eastern
District Department. This is the area that covers most
of Lake County- most of Geauge County. and Ashtabula
County- And. for some reason. they either got the
wrong instructionss: but in 1973, they included these
wiring allowances for at least a part of the year for
the range-dryer-water heater type thing under builder
programs.

Mr. Bingham. you were once head of the Technical
Services branch. were you not. Technical Studies?

The General Supervisor of the Technical Studies Section
"reported to me for a period of time-.

And during what period of time did he report to you?
1972 to '7b.

I should also point out. so we don't confuse thingsa
thét prior to 1973 there was a rates and technical
studies section which combined all of those functions
into one section of which I was the head.

Was Mr. Moore in that section. technical studies section?

In what time frame?
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Bingham - cross

Yes;
And the loss of those customers reduced the revenueé
received by Muny Light. is that correct?
I eipect it dids with the one possible exception
mentioned earlier. if it had to be a customer that
didn't pay their bill.
But most customers do pay their bills.s is that correct?
Yes. Hopefully. yesi fortunately. yes.

MR. HJELMFELT: I would ask that

Mr. Bingham be handed PTX 319. please.

{The glerk complies-.?

THE COURT: What number is that?

MR. SCHﬁITZ: 319.
Would you identify that. please. Mr. Bingham?
This is a memorandum -- company memorandum from Mr.
R. R- Gould who~ at that time. I think was a manager
of one of the departments in the energy applications
services group. to me. on the subject of rate adjustment
request suggestions.
And he is suggesting. is he not. that the terms and
conditions of CEI's filed rates be amended to provide
for a program such as the Muny displacement allowance
programs isn't that correct?

Yes. it would have provided for that. as well as other
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Bingham - cross

possibilities.
But Muny's -- or (CEI's terms and conditions never did
have such a provision. did they?
No such provision was ever finally approved by the
Public Utilities Commission.

MR. HJELMFELT: No further questions.

THE COURT: Do you desire to make

inquiry.at this time. Mr. Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAM

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q

Mr. Binghamﬁ’early on you were asked a question
relating to whether the company had determined its costs
of service. and I believe that you were led to make a
distinction between costs of service by class and overall
costs of service.

What is the fact as to whether or not between 194k
which. I believe. was the year you gave, and to date-
the company has made more than one determination of its
overall costs of service in connection with applications

for the rate changes before the Public Utilities
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Bingham - redirect
Commission?
Well- the total costs of service. that is. for the whole
company. wauld have to have beén done and was done for
every rate application made by. the company.
And your suggestion that only two or three times in the
past years had you made a determination of the sepaéate

cost of service by class of customers was related to

-the classwisg determination of costs rather than the

overall company costs?

That's correct.

You have been interrogated to some extent about the

expenditures of the company for the inducement of

customers to change from Muny Service to CEI service.’
What. if any. limitation on such expenditures did

the company use and apply?

For facilities which were in excess of those we

normally supbly to customers. we established a limit

which was equal to one half years of the estimated

annual revenue to be received from that customer in

the future.

And the fact.: of course. Mr. Bingham. that you made a

specific expenditure for these customers that was not

generally made for other customers meant that your

costs of service to these specific customers were
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greater than the average of other customers in the
specific class. did it not?
Technically. yes.
You made -- have you made any determination as to
whether or not such expenditures were justified from a
profit standpoint by the revenue to be expected. that is
to say. the estimated annual revenue for such a customer?
Yes. Ue ana}yzedn to the extent -- or have analyzed,

to the extent that we cana. we are convinced that we

—

still made a profit on these customers- althouéﬁxit

e —— e

might have been slightly lower than the average rate

o s v e —— . ——— e ——

Now. you indicated. I believe. that you would dress up
the meter board. I believe was the expression you used,
for a residential customer. both to secure the conversion
of that customer from the Muny service to CEI service
and. alsoa. to retain.a CEI -- a customer as a CEI
customer.

Do you wish to correct that statement?
Yes. I would like to make a minor correction.
What is the correction?
I was -- we were only talking about apartment houses
and. generally. in the basement. there is something

known as the meter board. It's a collection of meters,
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1 . Bingham - redirect
> ' switches. and so forth. and so on-
3 : I find -- I overclaimed. is what I did. UWe would ‘E:
4 .mage offers to do certain work in order to get a Muny ‘ ?a
5 customers indicated that we would a}so do this to retain %F
6 . a CEI customer and. upon checking. I find I'm wrong. ;
: i
7 Much to my surprise. I find that both we and Munya.
3 ‘as far as we can determine. would try to raid each %ﬁ
9 other's customers. but would do nothing along this line 'T
10 to save one of our ouwn. i
13
11 Q@ All right. Now. one more question. f;
R
12 You have indicated that in many instancesa ;
13- primarily with respect to customers other than , :?
14 residential. that the so-called wiring allowances were %i
15 made in order to consolidate tHe custaomer's wiring so %
16 as to enable the service of the particular customer at 1;
. i3
17 a single location. ' %;;
18 What is thé facts Mr. Bingham. as to whether it is 3
19 more expensive to serve one customer from multiple '
20 - locations than it is to serve that same customer from’ ﬁ
21 one location. even though in each case he takes the :
292 same amount of energy and has the same characteristics ;
23 as to the manner in which he takes it? ?
24 A It is less costly to serve @a customef through a single |8
. ¥
25 delivery point than it is to serve him through multiple ‘
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Bingham - redirect
delivery points.
And. very briefly. tell me why-.
Therevare two main reasons for this.

One. -- let's talk in terms of, say. residential
customers. where you may 'have a block of ten houses in
a row.

In order to serve those ten homes. we will have
an over -- generally. an overhead service loop into
each of the ten homes. and we will have a meter. we
will have secondary distribution lines down the street.

If you had just one customer. you would only -have

one loop in. although it might be of a larger size:

" you'd have one meter. and you probably would have

less secondary distribution.

Now- this tends to éhou up 'in residential customers
in -- for example. in-our current rates. we have something
-~ one of the elements of the rate is a customer charge-
in our case. it happens to be s3 a month. The customer
pays that amount whether he uses any electéicity or not.

This charge. at least in‘partﬂ'recognizes the cost
of the individual loop meters and in that kind of

property. it also recognizes the fact that we have to

" pead each of those meters. we have to prepare a bill

for each of these theoretical ten accountsi if you
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Bingham - redirect
would have one customer. you have less property- .
When you said a customer you mean --?
Yes. If these ten were combined into a single customer
served at one entrance point. |

As you start getting into larger sizes of customers-

you run into cases where each customer or the customer
will have his own individual transformer. that he is of
the size to warrant that kind of service.

That transformer is sized to meet that customer's

maximum load.

If you take a group of such customers and combine
them onto a single service entrance. it is statistically
a fact that any fair sized group of customers are not
all going to have their peaks at the same tinme.

One will have it at 10:00 o'clock in the morninga
and another at 3:00 o'clock in the afternoon. and-
who knows. you may get one that would have a peak at
night. where they were running machinery on the night
shift: so when 'you combine those individual loads. it
is what we call the "coincident load.™ the sum of the
loads of the individuals. the maximum of that
combined coincident load will be less than the sum of
the individual maximum loads3s so that the transformer

that you would put in to serve a combined load would
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Bingham - redirect
be smaller than -- smalleriin capacity than the éum.
of the capacities of transformers that would be
required to supply the loads individually.
And is it fair to state that when the number of
entrance points to a single customec is reduced in

number. the cost of service is reduced?

Yes. it is-.

MR. LANSDALE: I have no further

questions:.

THE COURT: Recross-examination.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAN

BY MR. HJELMFELT:

@

Did CEI ever exceed the one half of the estimated annual
revenues in the payments under the Muny displacement
program?

I am sure there must have been a couple of instances

where that happened accidentally.

.And you don't have personal knowledge of fMuny Light's

practices that you were describing. do you? That is
something that you were told?

Yes.
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Bingham - recross
And I understand that you were willing to take a’lower
profit'on your business when faced with that competitions
is that correct?
Yes: we would have been willing to do that.
Very few:residential customers have multiple delivery
points. do they?
Very few-
But there were still wiring payments or Muny displacement
items provided for residential customers that didn't
have multiple delivery pointsi isn't that correct?
0h. yes.
Generally that was a matter of trying to connect
up the old main switch location to the point of a new
service entrance. a wire across the basement. for
example. -
Now. when you or CEI paid up to one half of the
estimated annual revenue to obtain a municipal customera.
the amount would not be recovered from that customer for
several years. would it, through the rates?

It would take time. yes.

. Do you have any idea how long it would take?

It would vary with the specific individual case.
You have .got to realize there are a lot of places

where we could connect up a customer. and although we

AT ey
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Bingham - recross
might make a wiring payment and do some free wiring-
we didn't really incur any other costs at all. and
in fact- even including the payment for wiring. the
total cost to service that customer might in fact
have been less than the average that we already had,
so you just can't generalize on that.
There Qould be cases where the pay-back period would
be a number of years?
Yes-. I am sure.
MR. HJELMFELT: That is all.
MR. LANSDALE: I have no further
questions.
THE COURT: You may step down-.
Please call your next witness.

MR. NORRIS: We call Mr. George

Moore. please-

- = = = e
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6 EORGE- Mo ORE-
having been called by the plaintiff as if
on cross-examination. after having been duly

sworn. was examined and testified as follouws:,

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF GEORGE MOORE

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Please state your name for the record.
A George Lawrence Moore.
MR. NORRIS: If your Honor pleasen-

I can't hear the witness.
THE COURT: Pull up the

microphone.

MR. NORRIS: Thank you-.
A {Continuing} George Lawrence Moorei M-o-o-r-e.
Q And what is your address. please?

A 196k Bob White Circle. Strongsville.
Q And you have an electrical engineering degree from Cases

is that correct?

A That is correct.

Q When did you graduate?

A 19k60.

Q How long have 'you been employgd by CEI.« Mr. Moore?

e ok e
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Moore - cross
On a full-time basis. since 19k0.
19k07
That is correct.
And on a part-time basis prior to that time3 is that
right?
Yess the summers of 1958 and 1959.
mhat jobs have you held at CEI?

Well-s the titles have varied over the years. but since

" 1960 I have worked in the Rates and Technical Studies

Section of the Treasury Department. which is the
Finance Group. and with the exception of about a

two aﬁd a half year period between 197k and 1978. when
I was in the Transmission and Distribution Engineering
Department.

And then you went back to the Rate Section?

Yes.

And your title was Rate Engineer?

Senior Rate Engineer. |

Please describe what is a Senior Rate Engineer or a
Rate Engineer.

Well- I guess a Rate Engineer would have responsibility
for bringing together various pieces of information
which may be available throughout the company to

address a specific kind of problem. principally
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Moore - cross
financial in nature. and generally related to the
development of costs or rate schedules.
Do you have an accounting background as well as an
engineering background?
I think I have taken one or two accounting courses.
What about additional courses. Mr. Moore., in the

financial area? Have you had any additional education

‘ along that 1line?

I have a Master of Science degree in engineering

" administration- which I would think that that would

provide additional information along those lines.
Where did you get that. at Reserve?

Case UWestern Reserve.

When?

19kL3.

And the course of study for that degree included
financial management courses. is that correct?

I believe so-

Just to your left. Mr. Moore, is a chart on the easel-
Plaintiff's Exhibit 248L. and is that an ‘accurate
representation of the Treasury Department during the
period of the early '70's?

It is dated August lst. 19?4, and I believe that it 1s

accurate.
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1 Moore - cCross .
2 Q ‘ Would Qou kindly locate on that chart for the jury the
3 square that has your name in it. so that your line of ;é
4 reporting can be identified. E
5 A I am identified here. and my line of reporting would E
6 be through Mr. Bingham to Mr. Loshing. 5
7 Q Thank.you-' —é
8 ' How many Rate Engineers were there at CEI in the j@
4
9 1974 period? %
1
10 A  There uwere two- ;:
11 @ At the top of that exhibit there is an objective set ﬁﬁ
12 forth.
13 Who established the objective described on that
14 exhibit+ Mr. Moore? 2
15 A I don't know who established that. i
16 Q Would you accept the proposition that that objective
17 was established by company policy as an objective
18 carried out with the Treasury Department?
19 MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
20 THE COURT: Sustain the objection.
21 He just answered the question. Let's proceed.
22 He said he doesn't know. You are asking him
23 to guess.
24 Q Mr. Moore. over the years you have done various studies

25 monitoring Muny Light's finances3 is that correct?
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Yes.

And those studies have included Muny Light's rates and
its competitive positions is that right?

I am not exactly sure what you mean by "competitive
position."”

Wella vis-a-vis Muny Light.

I was certainly aware of the difference in the level of
bills between CEI and Muny Light at various points in
time and for various sizes of customers.

And in addition to following the rates of the two
companies. you did from time to time analyze their
operating expenses and make comparisons between them,
didn't you?

Yes.

And you would make calculations as to what percentage
relationship there was between rates charged by the tuo
compefitors for different kinds of services: is that
right?

Yes. I would call that making a bill comparison study.
Were there any other providers of electric service
included in those bill comparison studies?

I believe you asked me about comparing CEI and Muny

bills. which we did.

Let me rephrase the question:




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

2954
Moore - cross

You stated that the percentage comparison of‘rates
for different kinds of service. you would characterize
as a bill comparison studyi is that correct?
Yes.
And in those bill comparison studies that you made that
involved the NMuny Light rates. there were no comparisons
—- there was no data other than data relative to CEI and
Muny Light?
I think that is correct.
And you have also had occasion; have you not. to study
over the years the value of the Muny Light in the event
that CEI should be able to purchase it3i is that correct?
That is correct.
You are familiar with the CEI service area in general
termsi is that right?
Yes.
And the only areas in CEI's service area where CEI has
competition are within the City of Cleveland and a
12-square mile area adjacent to the City of Painesvilles
is that accurate?
Are you asking if that is for electric sefvice
competition. competition for electric service?
Yes. Thank you for that correction.

With that correction. is that an accurate statement?

i
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5 A Direct house-to-house competition for electric
3 service. yes.
4 Q Well. what about other competitioni does CEI have in
‘5 the providing of electric service other than within the
6 City of (Cleveland and in the l2-square miles adjacent
7 to the City of Painesville. what other competition does
8 €ET have?
9 A This is perhaps more general. but we certainly have had
10 competition with the gas companies that serve in the
11 area. and we have had competition with respect to
12 isolated generation, and we have had competition
13 between serving our ouwn area or customers who might
14 locate in our area as 6pposed to locating in other
15 geographic areas.
16 And those would be additional kinds of competition
17 that the company would have.
18 @ Is it a fair statement that the area in which CEI has
19 no direct house-to-house street-by-street competition
| 20 in the supplying of electrical service. probably is
? 21 98 percent of CEI's total service area?
: 22 A I would think that it would be close to that.
23 MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you
24 kindly hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 17&8.

25 {After an intervalj}
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Mr. Moores can you identify Pleintiff's Exhibit 17887

Yes.

Bould you blease do so.

This is entitled. "The history of rate schedules of

the Cleveland Municipal Electric Light:Plant1 Clevelanda

Ohio."

Did you have any involvement in the preparation of that

document?
Yes.
What involvement did you have in the preparation of that
document?
The initial. at least the initial ten pages had been
prepared by someone other than myself.

But the subsequent material was either prepared by
me or at my request.
The first ten pages. Mr. Moore. were prepared. I take
it. by some other (EI eﬁployee% is that correct?
I would think so. yes.
And were those earlier paées then prepared. did you say-
prior to your joining the company3: insofar as you know?
I don't know whether it would have been prior to my
joining the company.

I broke that at about 19k0. so it may have been

L)

before I joined the company.

.
AT ¥ o o b g i g i
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Now. am I correct that Plaintiff's Exhibit 1788 sets
forth a history of Muny Light's rates and rate
scﬁedules'from 1914 to approximately 19733 is that
correct? |
Yes.

Have you kept up with Muny Light's rates since 1973

in your department?

I left the Treasury Department in 197k, for a
two-and-a-half-year period of times and I haven't been
directly involved with those activities since then. so
I am not 'sure what happened after that time. but I
would think that up to the time I left that we were
familiar with the changes in Muny Light's rates.

And when you say "we." I presume you mean to include
yourself and you also were familiar?

Yes.

Is it a fair statements Mr. Moore. that with respect
to Muny Light's rates. you have probably analyzed on a
continuous basis every rate change Muny Light has made
from the mid-'k0's to 197b. the time that you left
that department, is that a fair statement?

Yes.

That was part of your joba: wasn't it?

Yes.
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And throughout that period of time Muny Light's rates
were traditionally lower than CEI's ratess is that
right?
Genérally-
Addressing your attention to the pages of Plaintiff's
Exhibit 1788 that you stated that you preparedi: and this
is just after page 13, and there is a page headed-
"Comparison between CEI's new rates and MELP's
proposed rate ordinance k29, 1973."
Do you see that page?
Yes.
And am I correct that the proposed Muny Light rates
that are referred ta in your memorandum here were
with respect to a rate proposal made in 19737
Yes. they were.
And the pages that are set forth here are the results
of your analysis of .those proposed ratesi is that
right?
That is correct.
And looking at the first paragraph of your summarya
you indicate "that Muny Light's proposed rate increase
generally is more than CEI's."

Now: in making that statement. Mr. Moores what

comparison did you have in mind?
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2 There is nothing in this document that refers to a i:
3 CEI rate increase. (ould you explain what you meant by éi
4 that? ?;
5 A I don't remember at this time. %:,
6 @ Is it fair to say that there was some CEI proposed rate ‘
7 increase that you had in mind when you made this
8 statement? i
9 A The.title of this is. "CEI's New Rates.” i
10 CEI had new rates going into effect in January of |
11 1974, following a two- or three-year period of time
12 which we were litigating the new rates.

13 @ Is it likely then that the 1974 CEI rates are what you

14 had in reference to when you made this statement?

15 A Yesy they are. They had already been approved by the

16 Public Utilities Commission.

17 Q And then the next sentence. "It should produce more

18 than $2 million a year. an increase of over c0 percent.”
19 Was that a statement with reference to Muny Light's
20 rates?

21 A Iﬁ appears to be so. yes.

22 @ So your answer 1s yes?

23 A Correct.

24 Q And then your next sentence states: "The difference

25 between the monthly charges of the two utilities has
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been eliminated or reduced to an almost insignificant
amount for 99 percent of MELP customers {those billed
on their residential and small commercial schedules}.”
Is that correct?
THE COURT: What page are you on?
MR. NORRIS: I am sorry. I am
reading from the page immediately behind No. 13. i
It is an unnumbered page-
THE COURT: All right. It is ﬁﬁ
styled- "Comparisdn between CEI new rates and

MELP's proposed rates"?

MR. NORRIS: Yes.
THE COURT: All right. i
THE WITNESS: May I have the question |

read back?

THE COURT: Read the question.

{The pending question was read by the court 9
reporter as follouws:

"Q And then your next sentence states:
'The difference between the monthly charges of the
two utilities has been eliminated or feduced to an
almost insignificant amount for 39 percent of MELP's
customers {those billed on their residential and f

small commercial schedules}.'"”
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Yes.
Was that the first timen Mr. Moorea. in your experience-
that the rates of the two utility systems had become
so closely equalized?
Yes- but I would like to explain.

Please go ahead and explain.

There was a rate change that both utilities made in

about 1970 and 197l. and I fhink the bill comparisons
would indicate that the relative rates were relatively
close at that time, but I would have to look at that
to be sure.
Did there then occur a resotration of the rate
differential through increases, either by one utility
or the other?
There would have been changes from time to time in that
period of time. and I am not sure exactly what the
comparison would be without having the additional data.
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:?%}

MR. LANSDALE: . These matters of timing

of the rate increases- and so ona are covered in
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a series of stipulations-
The one that was first inquired of this

witness was Stipulation A4.

MR. NORRIS: What was that?

MR. LANSDALE: 9y4.

THE COURT: Which one?

MR. LANSDALE: ' 94 is the stipulation

which covers.the CEI rate increase which was
initiated in 1971 and effective dJanuary 22. 1974.

The subsequent stipulations seemed to cover
the other things- and I have what I might characterize
as a "minor objection” to'putting the witness through
this memory course when we have got a‘ stipulation. |

MR. NORRIS: I am going to be asking
the Court to read that. but I went into those
questions. Mr. Lansdalea because'of his responses to
my earlier questions about his memorandum.

You are absolutely correct. and a little later
in my examination I will ask the Court to read
several of those stipulations.

THE COURT: Why do we keep repeating
all the time. VYou keep wasting time with these

repetitious matters.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. I was only
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following up on an answer that the witness gave
me- and I will mové right on to the question and
request to read the stipulation.

THE COURT: It is all here --

which stibulations?

MR. NORRIS: Well- I am going to
request -- but I would like them read in a certain
order.

THE COURT: Fine.

MR. NORRIS: And I am not quite to

the point where I want them read. Shall I give you
the list#

MR. LANSDALE: I object to putting
this witness through a memory course on these
dates and comparative timings-.

THE COURT: Yes. when it is all
here and it is-stipulated to. and why are you
asking him to try to remember?

MR. NORRIS: I am not covering the
same material that is in the stipulation.

I asked him to tell me. your Honor. which
rate increases he is referring to in his memo. and
it is not indicated there.

MR. LANSDALE: You didn't give him the
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date. which is cut off there -- January 24.°197?4.
MR. NORRIS: I was unaware of that
date.
MR. LANSDALE: And you are suggesting

to him that it is a proposed CEI rate increase when
it is not.

MR. NORRIS: | That does not appear
on the exhibit. and if you tell me that that is a
cut-off dates I will accept it.

THE COURT: I will let him go and
keep it in context. but I am telling you. you
people sure know how to waste time.

Let's proceed.

MR. NORRIS: I am trying. your Honor.
THE COURT: You are not- trying hard
enough.

{End of bench conference.}
MR. NORRIS: Would you hand the
witness Exhibit 2u5.
{After an interval.l}
BY MR. NORRIS:
@ Mr. Moore- I hand you what has been marked for

identification as one of the defendant's exhibits. which
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bears the number CEI 245. énd the cover page of that
exhibit indicates that it is a report dated April 2&.
1942, I believe. by the Cleveland Municipal Light
Plant Associations is that correct?
Yes, si?-
I am going to Eut on the overhead screen page It from
that report.

Would you find page 1lk. please?

Yes. sir.

At the bottom of that page. of page lk. there is a
table. and it is a residential service table. and it is
in two parts.

On the left side of the table it refers to 25
KWH- and on the right side it refers to 100 KUH.

Do you see that?

Yes. I do.
Addressing your attention to the left side of that
table. the rate plock 25 KWH.

I; it accurate. to your knowledge. that CEI had
identical rates from 1924 down to 1932» aqd then a
rate decrease. and then the rates were uniform from
1933 to 1940: and is that correct. to your knowledge?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.
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{Bench conference ensued on .the record as

follows:}

MR. LANSDALE:

I doubt if this

witness was even born at that time.

That is a report not made by the company-

It

is a report by somebody else. and if these data are

important. I suppose we could find out what the fact

is- but I object to asking this witness such a

question.
MR. NORRIS:
experience --

THE COURT:

Well. it is his

Mr. Norrisa. let me

ask you. under what rules of evidence are you

proceeding with this line of questioning?

He has neither identified the report. and you

don't give it credibility. and you don't ask the

witness whether or not he has ever seen it before.

You don't ask anything-.

this into the record.

I will sustain the objection. and let's proceed

You are just reading

[}

in a proper manner. Let's stop these departures

from basic rules of evidence.

better than that.

You ought to know
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{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. you may
5 proceed with this line of questioning if you can ’ § 
6 qualify and lay a proper foundation and establish %p
7 the credibility of the document and this witness's %
8 ' familiarity with it. : %
9 BY MR. NORRIS: ' Ef
10 | Mr. Moorea. have you ever seen this report before? g

11 A~ I believe I have.

20 A No. I haven't.

12 a Have you had any occasion to use it in your business

13 as a senior rate engineer for CEI? g
14 A No. %
15 & What use have you made of this report? g
16 A I saw it was available and noted its existence during %
17 the preparation for trial. %
18 Q Have you made any attempt to determine whether anything ?
19 in this report is accurate? %
21 {After an interval.?} B
22 THE COURT: Please proceed in ’
23 accordance with the rules of evidence. MMr. Norris.

24 MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you

25 kindly hand the witness Defendant's CEI-307 ?
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{The (Clerk complies.?}
Mr. Moore. this exhibit is entitled. "The Cleveland
Municipal Light Plant." by Edward J. Kinnealy-
Are you familiar with this document?
{After an interval.?}

Yes, I have read it.

. And have you read it in connection with your employment

as a senior rate engineer at CEI?
No.
Have you had any occasion to examine its contents from

the standpoint of accuracy and truth?

I've read this document during the preparation for trial-

There are statements that the author makes 1in the
document that I have no reason to disbelieve.
Would you turn to page 107 of this document?

In the middle of the page is a paragraph entitleda

"Rates™a, --

THE COURT: . Just a moment. please.

Leg him find it.

{After an interval.l}

THE COURT: Are these pages
numbered. Mr. Moore?

MR. NORRIS: Yes~ in the upper

right-hand corner.
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THE COURT: I'm sorry. Ny‘page'
numbers are obliterated.

MR . NOSRIS: : May I approach the
bench. your Honor?

THE COURT: There are some
paragraph identifications in the upper left-hand
corner of each page.

Could you diréct me to the appropriate
paragraph number?

MR. NORRIS: The appropriate
paragraph number 1is number two. your Honor.

The pages should be numbered in the upper
right-hand corner.

THE COURT: What page are you
referring to?

MR. NORRIS: I'm referring to page
107.

THE COURT: I have a page here
styled ™A summary of the outstanding facts". is
that the one?

MR. NORRIS: Yes. that's correct.

THE COURT: All right.

Are ybu standing to object?

MR. LANSDALE: Mr. Norris had asked
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to appﬁoach the bench. and I was just waitiﬁg for
the cue lead to come up-

MR. NORRIS: I will withdraw the
question.

I will approach the bench after I have asked
the next question.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Have you had.a chance to read that paragraph?'
A Yes.
] Referring to the last sentence in that paragraph. do

you have any reason to disagree with the last sentence?
A I don't believe I have any knowledge one way or the
other about that sentence-
MR. NbRRIS: May we approach the
bench. please. your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes, you may-.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:7
MR. NORRIS: I request that the
Court read Joint Stipulations 85 --
THE COURT: Just a moment- Is this
the sequence in which you would like them read?

MR. NORRIS: Yes. your Honor.
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THE COURT: 85 ——
MR. NORRIS: 85, 204 --
THE COQRT: Just a moment.
85, 204, --
MR. NORRIS: And then &7, ;-
MR. LANSDALE: " Is that 2047
MR. NORRIS: Yes.
THE couaf: 87, yes.
MR. NORRIS: . 88. 8. 92. 94, and 97?.
MR. LANSDALE: You're omitting --

I object to reading those without reading the
intervening ones in view --

THE COURT: Without what?

MR.LANSDALE: ‘ Without -- I object
to reading 89 and skipping to 92 without reading
No. 80.

Mr. Norris is dealing here with rate
comparisons not with basic rates. and he's
requesting you to read information as to what the
CEI rate changes were in the various periods prior
ﬁo the damage periods and I submit that the
intrinsic character of CEI's rates in those
periods is not relevant. it's only relevant if it's

used for comparative purposes. even if that is
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relevant.

THE COURT: Well. I can't tell him
the sequence he wishes me toc read them ina. Mr.
Lansdale.

It's quite apparent what the tactic is here.
but if you are desirous of having --

MR. LANSDALE: I think I will withdrauw
that.

I will object to all of these. I object to all
of them. Exhibit 20%4. on the ground that it's not
relevant.

THE COURT: Well then I'm going to
have to read them.

What I was going to say before you interrupted
me-, Mr. Lansdale.s was --

‘MR. LANSDALE: : Sir?

THE COURT: What I was going to say
before ybu interrupted me was that I can't preclude
him from requesting a reading in the sequence in

which he projects them.

MR. LANSDALE: 0f course not.
THE COURT: However. if. on your

redirect. you are desirous of having them read in

sequences I'll reread those which Mr. Norris has
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requested in the order in which you are desirous
of having them read. That's what I --

MR. NORRIS: If I may be heard,
your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR- NORRIS: My purpose in selecting
this order was to try to deal with the same subject
matter and. at a subsequent time- I'm going to.
request that those-others be read.

I have no objection if your Honor wants to
include the intervening numbers. I don't have any
objection to them at all.

MR. LANSDALE: I don't think his Honor
has any desire one way or the other. But what
I'm -- I guess I have no reélly serious objection
to a historical rate comparison. but I do object
to the introduc¢tion of.evidenﬁe as to --

THE COURT: If we're desirous of
developing substantive facts. gentlemen. it would
appear to me that if we are going to establish a
rate comparison as a substantive effect. then I
would say'that-the fairest way of doing it would be
to read it 1n sequence Po show what the rate

comparisons actually were.
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MR. LANSDALE: Well then. I would
amend my request. your Honor.

MR. NOSRIS: I certainly do not
disagree with that. and I would suggest. however,
that we start with 85 and go to 204. then we come
-- I don't have my stipulations here -- I didn't’
suggest that your Honor read 8L because it's a
table. and I don't think that that's a serviceable --

MR. LANSDALE: I agree as to 8t.

MR. NORRIS: That is why I skipped
ak.

THE COURT: 851 -- which ones do
you want to include. Mr. Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: 85, 87, --

. THE COURT: Wait a minute.

Okay. &85, 87, --

MR. LANSDALE: -~ 88, 90, --

THE COURT: How about 88 and 89?7

MR. LANSDALE: 89 seems to deal with
something --

MR. NORRIS: | I have requested 89.

MR. LANSDALE: All right. 8% --
MR. NORRIS: - Just 87 through A4.

I have left out 95 and 9Lkis I went to 97

S tohmoa™ St bt s i S

iy e o e
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because it was a different subject%.but if 90u want
it in. I agree.
THE COURT: Okay. Now. wait a
minute.

85. 204. 87 through --

MR. NORRIS: 9y.

THE COURT: -~ Yy, --

MR. NORRIS: And then 97.

THE COURT: ) -- 97.

MR. LANSDALE: I agree wiph that.
THE COURT: All right.

Are you prepared for me to read them now?

MR. NORRIS: Yes. your Honor.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. Joint Stipulation 85 reads as follous:

"In 1914, when Muny Light's East 53rd Street
plant was placed in service. the Council of the
City of Cleveland passed an ordinance that the
maximum rate for electricity in the City of
Cleveland should be 3 cents per kilowatt hour.

The municipal plant put this rate in effect.

CEI refused to lower its rate from the then
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existing 10 cents per kilowatt hour rate and
appealed to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.
After almost five years of litigationa the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio upheld the 10 cent
per kilowatt hour rate of CEI. The decision of
the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio --" and
I'll refer to that as the EPUCO" from now ons,
ladies and gentlemen -- "-- was appealed to the
Supreme Court of Ohio which reversed the order of
the PUCO and remanded the entire proceeding.
During the period of this litigation. thousands
of CEI customers switched to Muny Light. Due to
this condition. a compromise CEI rate of 5 cents
per kilowatt hour was established by CEI in 1920.
Muny Light continued with its 3 cent pef kilowatt
hour rate.”

Joint Stipulation 204 reads as follows:

"At all times relevant to this case. at any
given point in time. CEI had the same rates and
rate structure for all of its private customers
throughout its entire 1.700 square miie service
area including all parts of the City of Cleveland.”

Joint Stipulation 87 reads as follows:

.

"Tn 195+ CEI reduced its rates for electric
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power and energy charged in the City of Cleveland
pursuant to contract negotiated with the Law
Department of the City of Cleveland. CEI then
went to the PUCQ and filed a tariff which had the
effect of implementing a similar rate decrease to
all CEI customers throughout CEI's service area.”

Joint Stipulation 88:

"The effect of the 1965 CEI rate decrease was
to decrease (CEI's reéidentiél average revenue per
kilowatt hour by 3 percent and its total revenue
per kilowatt hour by about 2 percent.

"89. All of the actions of the City of
Cleveland in negotiating and litigating with CEI
with respect to the rates CEI would charge its
customers located in Cleveland were undertaken by
the City in its governmental capacity. This
stipulation.is'not intended to suggest one way or
the other whether the City's governmental activity
referred to above had any relationship to Muny
Light or its rates. All Ohio municipalities have
the legal power to regulate {subject to appeal to
the PUCO}. the rates charged by private electric
utilities within their borders or to céntract

respecting such rates and many Ohio municipalities
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which do not own an electric light plant have over

the years exercised this power and negotiated and

"litigated with privately-ouwned electric utilities

concerning the rates that would be charged the
municipality and its inhabitants.

nqQ. ' Ordinance 913-b&. effective July 14
1968+ increased rates for all Muny Light customers
by b to & percent.

n"q}. The information concerning Muny Light's
and CtI's'rates and the difference between them
set forth in PTX-332 is accurate.

n92. On September 15. 19b9. CEI applied to
the PUCO for approval of a rate increase. This
increase was approved pursuant to a stipulation
with the City of Cleveland and became effective
on Auéust 15. 1970. The new rates extended a
fuel charge to.residential and commercial
customers for the first time.

nq3. Ordinance 21b3-70 introduced 12/1k/70
was passed March 8. 197) to take effect on April
18+ 1971. The effect of this ordinance was to
increase most Muny Light rates. to change the
brackets in the residential schedule. to change

the calculation of fuel charges and to impose a
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fuel charge on residential and small commercial
customrs for the first time customers. It had the
effect of reducing billings to some customers.

"94. -CEI applied to the PUCO for approval of
a rate increase on October 7. 197k. The staff
report of the PUCO was published March, 1973 and
contained recommendations for increases in CEI
rates. ~PUCO approved these recommended increases
on November 28th. 1973 effective January 22. 1974.7

And Joint Stipulation 97 reads:

"CEI obtained approval from the PUCO of a
rate increase effective July 12+ 1975. pursuant to
the mgndate of the Supreme Court of Ohio by
CEI's appeal from a smaller rate increase approved
by PUCO on November 28, 1973, effective January 22,
19?4, which rate increase CEI had applied for in
1971."7

I think that covers.all of them. gentlemen.

MR. NORRIS: Thank you. your Honor.

Mr. Schmitz. --

THE COURT: | Ladies and gentlemen-
would this be an appropriate time to take a short
recess?

MR. NORRIS: Fine. yes.
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THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemen-
during the recess. do not discuss the case. as I
have so often reminded you. and keep an open mind
until you héve heard all the evidence and you have
heard the charge of the Court and the matter is
submitted to you for your finalideliberation and
judgment.

You are free to go. We will take a short
recess;

{The jury left the courtroom and the following
proceedings were had at the bench out of their
hearing and pEesence.}

MR. LANSDALE: I thiﬁk 95 and 9k should
be read. it's the same stuff.

You mean I let this slip by me?

THE COURT: I had it as 87 through
- 94 and 97.
MR. LANSDALE: I let that slip by me.

It's right in sequence.

THE COURT: Figure it out.
MR. LANSDALE: Do you want --
MR. NORRIS: I was agreeing to your

suggestions and you deleted those numberss so if you
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want them in --
MR- LANSDALE: I deleted them?
MR. NORRIS: You put a circle

around them. You said. "That's right. I agﬁee"%

but if you want them read. I'm agreeable.

MR. LANSDALE: I want them read so I
can make argument on them-.

THE COURT: All right. Remind me
when I come back.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

{End of bench conference.l}

{Recess had.’}

THE COURT: Please be seated.

{The following proceedings were had in the
courtroom before the jury entered the jury box.}

THE COURT: What stipulations are
you desirous of having me read now?

MR. LANSDALE: 95 and 9b.

THE COURT: 95 and 9&. all right.

{The -jury entered the courtroom and the

following proceedings.were had in their hearing

and presence.}
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THE COURT: Ladies and genélemena
Joint Stipulation No. 95 reads as follouws:
"Subsequent to March 3. 1973 and prior to July
1L, 1973+ Messrs. Hinchee and Mathews prepared a
revision sf Muny Light's rates based upon the
increase proposed by the PUCO and Commission staff
for CEI and such rates were embodied in a resolution
of the Board of Control adopted on July 1l. 1973.
"Such rates were included in Ordinance 1k29-73,
introduced August 13- lﬂ?éa passed and effective
January 28. 1974. changed Muny Light rates. The
brackets for all schedules were changed and an
environmental and ecological adjustment charge was
added. The § percent limitation on fuel charges
was removed.
"9dL. By Ordinance 332-75. passed May 19,
1975 and effective May 27. 1975. Muny Light's rates
were changed so that the fuel charge was determined
on a monthly basis. rather than on a quarterly
basis. No other change in Muny Light!'s rate uas
made by this Ordinance.” |
MR. NORRI§= Thank you. your Honor.
Mr. Schmitz. would.you kindly hand the witness

Plaintiff's Exhibit 33L?
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2 {The clerk complies.}

3 BY MR. NORRIS:

4 Q Mr. Moore. would you look over that exhibit. please?

5 ' {After an interval.}

6 @ Have you had a chance to look that over?

7 {Pause.}

8 A Yes.

9 @ Mr. Moore. can you identify Plaintiff's Exhibié 33L7?
10 A This is a five-sheet document entitled "Competition”,
11 apparently dated May 4. 1.9k7.

12 MR. NORRIS: If it please the

13 Courtas I'm not sure that the witness's microphone
14 was turned on.

15 {The Clerk turns the microphone on.}

16 MR. NORRIS: Thank you.

17 @ Is this a document --

18 : THE COURT: Wait a minute. UWhat
19 was the date of it?

20 THE WITNESS: : The date is May 4. 29k7.
21 as indicated on Sheet 5.

22 @ - Mr. Moore. what is the meaning of the term. "selling
23 1277 UWhat is the meaning of.that term just above the
24 date on page 57

25 A I don’t know.
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Is this a document that was prepared internally at CEI?
Yes.

Did you play any.part at all in the preparation of the

document?

Yes.
What part did you play in the preparation of the
aocument?
The handuritten note on the first page indicates a
request from one of the people in the Marketing
Deparﬁment for an update for some material. apparently
on page 3.
And then turning to page 3. there are other marks on
that document.

Can you identify those marks that are there?
No.
Was this -- what is the meaning of €AMSO within CEI?

That is an abbreviation for a course which I believe

was entitled "Creating and Managing Selling Opportunities.”

Is it possible that this document was used in connection
with CAMSO0?

Yes.

It is possible. And my next gquestion is. was it used

with CAMSO?

I think it might have been-




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q

2985
Moore - cross
And do you have any reason to -- strike that.
Insofar as you are aware. the information contained
in Plaintiff's 335 is accurate?
MR. LANSDALE: I objects if your

Honor please-

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:1}

MR. LANSDALE: The witness did not
prepare the document. and to ask him insofar as he
knows is it accurates that secures no information
whatever. although it is designed to suggest that
it constitutes an admission that it is accurate.
and the witness is not in a position to admit
anything for the company- and it is a 19k7? documenta
and I don't know what the purpose of the amendment
is- but I object to it.

THE COURT: Well. it is
cross-examination. Mr. Lansdale. and if tHe witness
cannot attest to the accuracy. all he has to do is
say sorry. he doesn't know.

T will overrule the objection.

MR. LANSDALE: These are statements




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

298k
Moore - cCross
that are obviously argumentative. and qualitative
admissions as to accuracy --

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: You may answer if you

know-.

T didn't review the entire document. so I don't know

whether the pther portions of the document are accurate

or not.

" Well. what portions of the document have you reviewed?

The request as indicated on the first page was to
review some material on page 3.
Would you kindly review the balance of the document .
and if you know. tell me whether you have any reason
to doubt the accuracy of the information contained
therein?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection-
THE COURT: " Sustained as to the
form of the guestion.
We just went over that up here.
If he knows. he can. but let's not be
argumentative.
Rephrase your question. I will sustain the

objection as to the form of the question. not as
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to the substance.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

What opportunity‘have you had to look at this document
prior to this morning?
I believe I was asked about this document during a
deposition taken in 1975.
And- did you comply with the request that was made of
you. Mr. Moore. to revise the material on page 3 of
this document?
I provided some of this information. and I don't Know
at this time whether this copy reflected the suggested
revision or not.
During the time that yéu were making those revisionsa
did you have occasion to look at any other portions of
the document?
I don't believe so.

MR. NORRIS: | Mr. Schmitz. would you

please hand Mr. Moore Plaintiff's Exhibit 1.7&.

Mr. Moore. this is a letter that you wrote on February
2?7. 19743 is that correct?
Yes.
Would you indicate -- strike that.

The second page of this exhibit is a memorandum

also written'by you on the same dates isn’'t that correct?
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Yes-
And I put on'the overhead projector a blow-up of the
third page of that document thch are graphs which you
prepared of rate comparisons between CEI and Muny Lights
is that correct?

Na.

Who prepared them. Mr. Moore?

Someone at CEI. but I have no idea who.

But were these drafts forwarded with your memorandum?
Yes.: they were.

That is a part of this exhibits is that right?

Yes-

And were they also forwarded to Mr. Lansdale in the
covering letter which is the first page of this exhibit?
Yes-

And we can only get the first three graphs on the

screen at the same time: and I will now ask you to

address your attention to just the first three of these

graphs. and would you kindly identify what these graphs
represent.

The graph at the top of the page depicts the price of
electricity as billed by CEI in MELP to a residential

customer which uses 250 kilowatt hours per month.
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The amount of the bill is shown at the leftlon the
vertical axis with a break in the scale.
And the horizontal axis covers the time period
apparenfly from 1959 through 1974.
And the horizontal lines that connect different pointsa

what do those represent. Mr. Moore?

.That would be the bill that each utility would render

to a residential customer using the designated amount -

of energy- éSD kilowatt hours per month-

And would the second graph entitled "Small Commercials
750 KWH Per Month.™ essentially represent the same type
of information thatyou have just described?

Yes.

And what about the same question for the large commercial
at "10.000." and also the large commercial at HUU1UUD?'

Would your answer be the same with respect to what

" the graphs depict?

Yes-

Is there a relation;hip between the likelihood between
customers switching from one utility to another based
upon the rate differentials charged by the two utilities?
That would -- yes.

Would you agree in general that the greater the

difference between Muny Lighﬁ's rates and CEI's rates,
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that is. with Muny Light being lower. the more likely
it is that.customers Qould continue to switch to get
the lower rate?
Not necessarily.
Would there be a pull in that dirgction?
There would be other factors to be considered in addition
to the comparison of bills.
But would the rate differential be a factor that would
be important in that consideration?
It would be one of the factors that I am sure customers
would take into consideration.
What other factors would customers take into consideration? .
Wella I would think that there would be a number of
other factors.

Cértainly reliability of service would be considered,
the experience that the custﬁmer has had with a
particular utility. whether he feels that he was
treated properly by the representatives of that utility
would be another factor.

There may be other factors as well.
Would the rate differential be one of the more important
of the factors that you have identified?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection. ‘

THE COURT: Sustained. It is
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argumentative. He testified to it. Mr. Norris.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Moorea. are.you fa%iliar with the practice of any
other utility companies in the State of Ohio. either
gas or electric. with respect to having uniform rates
throughout their service area?
I would have been when I was directly involved in the
rates element. but I have little recollection as to
what they are or what they are today at this time.
Let me just ask you then to give me whatever
recollection you have on this queétion-

Is it a fact that certain utility companies in the
State of Ohio follow a different business practice

than that followed by CEI of having uniform rates

.throughout the area?

MR. LANSDALE: If he knows. Overruled.
My recollection is that at least one company in Ohio did
have different rates in some portions of its territory
than in other portions of its territory.
What company was that?
I believe that was Ohio Edison.
What about the Columbia Gas Company? Are you at all
familiar with the rates charged in different areas

by the Columbia Gas Company?
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I don't believe I have ever reviewed their rate:
schedules.
Mr. Moore, has the €ity of Cleveland. to your knowledge --
strike that. |

Have you participated in rate cases that involve
CEI s request for rate increases?
I have provided staff assistance for some of the céses-
Have you ever been in attendance at the hearings
with respect to those cases?
Yes.
And has the City of Cleveland ever appeared. to your
knowledge. in various PUCO rate cases in opposition to
rate increase requests by CEi?
Yes.

And to your knowledge have personnel from Muny Light

. been involved in some of the PUCO proceedings in

opposition to the rate increase request by CEI?
I believe so.
Are you familiar with the -- strike that.

During the time that you were in the Rate
Section. did the rates charged for the -- by the
Painesville Municipal System come to your attention

from time to time?

Yes.
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And 1s it accurate that for the period of your
experience in the Rate Section. that the Painesville
Municipal System typically charged rates lower than
CEI's rates?
I don't ﬁemember accuratelys Mr. Norris.
Has competition from the City of Painesville. to your
knowledge: ever had any'impact of any kind on CEI's
rates?
I don't think I know one way or the other.
What about the competition provided by the (leveland
Municipal Light Plant? Has thét competition ever had
any impact of any kind on CEX's rates?
Are you thinking of a particular time?
Just during your experience in the Rate Section. Mr.
Moore?
I don't recall any discussions in which the level of
Muny rates influenced the level of a proposed (EI
schedule change.
Well. my question was not restricted to an existing
Muny rate.

I believe my question was whether or not the
competition from Muny Light has ever at any timea
to your knowledge. had any kind of impact on CEI's

rates?
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I just don't recall that it has or that it hasn't.
What about the City of (leveland's opposition to CEI's
rate increase request in the PUCO? Has that opposition
ever had any-impact on CEI's rates?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection. May I
approach the bench?
THE COURT: Yes.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as
follows:1}
MR. LANSDALE: The City of (leveland
is acting in a governmental capacity-
To ask this witness whether the City's attempt
tb regulate CEI's rates or propose its rates
before the Public Utility Commission and the

Supreme Court of Ohio I suggest is completely

irrelevant.

If the witness knows anything about it --

obviously there is no way to tell-

21 This is an area in which I have had a lot of
22 personal experience. and I know we have settled

23 cases-at times. and we have litigated cases. and

24 this has nothing to do with this case. and I object.

25 MR. NORRIS: The stipulation that
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was read contained a sentence that specifically
stated that that stipulation was not intended to
suggest one way or the other that the City's
opposition to CEI's rate increase requests were
related to the operation of the Municipal Light.

MR. LANSDALE: ‘ Exactly. but it is also
stipulated that the City was acting in its
governmenﬁal capacity.

MR. NORRIS: ‘ That is right.

I am géking this witness to indicate whethgr
that has had any impact of any kind on the setting
of the CEI rates.

THE COURT: Read the question.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter.}

THE COURT: I will sustain the
objectiaon-

{End of bench conference.?

THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr.
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z | hand Mr. Moore Plaintiff's Exhibit ?799. please.
3 {After an interval.}

4 - Mr. Moore. can you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit 7997

5 A Yes.

6. Q What is it. please?
7 A - It is an internal memorandum from‘a CEI employee to me-
8 ‘dated Abril 25+ 1973, the subject. "MELP Estimated
9 . RC and Devalpes-"
10 Q Did you have occasion to discuss the contents of this
11 memarandum with Mr. Kemper. the author?
12 A I believe so.
13 Q And am I correct that you had asked Mr. Kemper to
14 estimate the reconstruction new and reconstruction new gﬁ
15 less deéreciation values for the Muny site as of ?
16 19725 is that correct? 4

17 A I believe soO-.

18 Q -And what das the estimate that Mr. Kemper came up with

19 as to that value as of December 3L. 19727

20 A The memo indicates the estimated RCND is %90 million.

21 Q . You say the memo indicates that. 1
22 Do you have any recollection as to what the }E
23 difference would be that is set forth in the memorandum? ;:
24 A I don't have any independent recollection at this time. :

25 Q What is the RCND. please. Explain what those letters
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2. mean-
3 A That is a method of evaluating. particularly utility
4 property that was used during this period of time by
5 the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio as part of the
6 basis of the rate setting process-.
7 @ Mr. Moore. why did you ask Mr. Kemper to make an
8 evaluation of Muny Light's system as of the end of
9 19727
10 A I don't recall at this time. I didn't ask for this
11 particular request.
12 @ Can you recall anything about it?
13 A Not in detaill.
14 Q Can you recall anything about it. even though not in
15 detail. but just in generalities?
16 A I would only be guessing at the reason for the request.
17 Q What do you recall about that. whether detailed or
18 not detailed?
19 MR. LANSDALE: I object.
20 THE COURT: Overruled.
21 A My recollection is that we were attempting to estimate
22 what the value of the facilities were of the Muny
23 system.

24 Q Had somebody asked you to do that. Mr. Moore?

25 A I presume so.
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And who had asked you to do that?
I don't have any idea now-
Was that person in CEI that asked you to do that?
I aﬁ sure.
And you don't have any recollection who that person was?
No.
Who is John Bostwick?
He was an engineer from the Civil and Mechanical
Engineeriﬁg Department.
Referring your attention to the second page of this
exhibit: Mr. Moore. what valuation did you and Mr.
Kemper place upon the big unit. the 19k7 unit. the
No. & and No. 1l. the 85 megauwatt Qnit at the Muny Light
Plant.
What value did you put on that unit?
These are Mr. Kemper's work papers.

It appears that the RCND value at the end of the
year 1972 for that unitn‘whicﬁ is identified as the
197 unit at Lake Shore. it appears to be approximately
14 or 15 million dollars.

Did you in your discussions with Mr. Kemper about this.
did you disagree with him with respect to his
conclusions?

I remember that there was some question in my mind
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about an estimate. whether it was made at this time or
some other time. I don't recall. but there was some
question about the. about some aspect of evaluation,
and I think that was indicated on a diéferent memorandum.
Well. before we get to that different memorandum. I

address your attention kindly to Paragraph 3 of this

ﬁemorandum that states:

"The 19k7 unit percent condition”™ -- and I pause
there. Kindly exﬁlain what is meant by the "19k7
unit percent condition™.

That relates -- that percentage relates to the estimated :%
value of the equipment at the time compared with :
comparable equipment new- .

Then addressing your attention back to Paragraph 3.

which states:

"The 197 unit.+™ and am I corEect that did refer

to the Muny Light 85 megawatt unit? ‘ |

Yes-
"The 19k7 unit. percent condition. is estimated to be
about equivalent to our Eastlake Unit 1-3.7

Now~ pausing therei what was meant by "our
Eastlake unit 1-3"7

We have a generating station in Eastlake.

There were a number of generating units at that
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location.
This apparently refers to the first three units.
And then the next sentence. Mr. Moore, states:
"John Bostick said these were about equivalenta.
and that this MELP unit is better than our Avon Lake
Unit No. bk and 7.7
Which unit was being referred to there as the
"Avon Lake Units b and 7?77
Do you have a generating station at Avon Lake?
Yes. |
And No. b and No. 7 are boiler-generator units at the
Avon Lake stations is that correct?
That is correct.
And those are the units that are being referred to in
the last sentences is that correct?
?es-
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would
you hand Mr. Moore Plaintiff's Exhibit 798 and ?97.
please.
{After an interval.}
Now. addressing your attention to Plaintiff's Exhibit 798,
is this the additional memorandum that you referred to a
moment ago?

Yes. I believe it was-
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2 Q Now- what was the change that Mr. Kemper was méking --
3 I am sorry. strike that.
4 Would you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit 798, please.
> A Yes. The first sheet is a short handuwritten memorandum
6 from Mr. Kemper to me., and the subject is. "Revised
7 MELP RCN and RCND Value." and the date is April 2k, 1973.
8 Q "Just briefly. Mr. Moore. what was the change that MNr.
2 Kemper was making in this follow-up memo of the next
0 .
,l day April 2bk?
11 . .
A The estimated RCND value was increased.
12
Q And what was it increased to. Mr. Moore?
13 . s
A Approximately $93 million.
14
Q And did you have discussions with Mr. Kemper about that
15 .
at that time?
16 . . . . . ]
A I apparently had discussions with him between April 25 ]
17 1
and 2k regarding this initial memo. i
18 .
Q Insofar as you know. the numbers that MNr. Kemper came it
19 : ) ¥
up with was acceptable to you at that time? -
20 :‘ )
A That was his best estimate at the time. jh
21 t
@ ‘Wells was it acceptable to you at the time insofar as B
22 !
you recall? :
23 . ‘ i
A As a result of the change. I wasn't aware of any other i
23
24 . i i
problems with the estimate. }{
25 G
Q Addressing your attention now to Plaintiff's Exhibit 797, i

S e =

B
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would you kindly identify that for the record. .

Yes. This 1is another memo from Mr. Kemper to me. dated
August 7, 1974, and the subject is ™MELP Estimated
RCNLD Value as of June 30, 1974.7

And is the RCNLD the same conceptionally as the other

RCND?

‘Yes.

And what was the RCNLD véer'that Mr. Kemper arrived at
in Exhibit ?q?; if you will?
This estimation is about %98 million.
Addressing your attention to the second page of this
exhibit, the.fourth line. which states:

"19k7? unit and Lake Shore.”

What is the RCND ;alue that Mr. Kemper assigned in
this August 7. 1974 memorandum?
The estimate of RCND value for the 19k7 unit is
approximately $1lk million.
And that is approximately %2 million greater than the
estimate that had been made in the earlier analysis of
April of 19735 is that correct?
No.
Well then. would you kindly turn to the earlier exhibit-
Mr. Moore. Plaintiff's Exhibit ?99. and my notes indicate

that you indicated a %14 million valuation --'14 or 1S
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fMloore - ¢ross
Eillion dollars. excuse me. valuation for the 1967 unit;
is that what your testimony was?
With respect to the estimate made. the first estimate
made on- April 25, 1973.
And actually isn't the number 14.800-0007
Yes. |
And in the follow-up memo. the next day. that number
doesn't change?
That is correct.
And now. looking at the memo that you have in front of
YyOun Plaintiff's:Exhibit ?97. that number has risen from
L14.,800.000 to Lk million?
Yesy an increase of $L.2 million.
And do you have any idea what accounted for that
$1.2 million increase in the interim between April
1973 and the time the letter memorandum was prepared?
I note that the book value of the unit increased by
$l.2 million.
And is that carried through into the RCND value?
Through ancther technique that is used to determine
RCND value. yes.
What was the increase. the total value of the entire
system?

Wasn't it about a $5 million increase from 1973
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“to 19747

Yes.
Do you have any information as to what accounted for
that $5 million increase in the estimated value between
1973 and 1974 for the Muny Light System?
Not without reviewing the data.
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you
hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit S5by.
{After an interval.}
Can you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit 5by?
Yes.
What is it?
A memo from me to Mr. Loshing. dated December 20. and I
am not sure of the year.
It is not completely legible. It is 1970 something.
MR. NORRIS: I believe sounel
would stipulate that it is 19717
HR; LANSDALE: I agree.
Would you accept that. that it is 19717
Yes.
Now. what is the subject matter of the memo. if you please?
"Painesville MELP."
CEI had been interested in acquiring the Painesville

Systemi is that correct?
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Mocore - cross

Yes.-
And Mr. Loshing had asked you to make an estimate of
the value of the Painesville System3 is that correct?
Yes.
Ana you made a response to him in the first paragraph
of this memorandum. and it states:

"Eight to qine million dollars. based on present
CEI rate. and twelve to thirteen million dollars based
on proposed CEI rates.”

Is that correct?

Yes.
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you
hand Mr. Moore Plaintiff's Exhibit 372.
{After an interval.l}
Can you identify -- well. I wili wait.
{After an interval.l}
Thank you-

Mr. Moore. Plaintiff's Exhibit 3?2 is a lﬂ;page exhibit
prepared by you in 19733 is that correct?

Yes.

And in this document. am I correct that you were’
projecting Muny Light's income statement out into the
future for some period of time?

Yes.
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Moore - cross
_And how far out into the future were you projecting
Muny Light's statement?
The statements include the years 1973, 1973. and 1974.
By the way. Mr. Moore. did you make such income
projegtions with respect to the Painesville Municipal
System also?
I might have. but I don't recall.
Looking again at Plaintiff's Exhibit 372+ there are
figures at the back of this exhibit.
Are those your figures -- work sheets. I guess I
should call them. )
Are those your work sheets?

Yes. they are.

What was the purpose of your projecting Muny Light's

-income statement out into the future through 1974,

Mr. Moore?
This in‘facﬁ -- I don't specifically recall the purpose.
;t would be to see what the future held for Muny
one year out.
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you
please hand the witness Plaintiff’'s Exhibit c.
{After an interval.}
Mr. Moore. could you identify Plaintiff's Exhibit 27

This is an internal memorandum from a company employee to

]
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Moore - cross . 44
me- dated December 22. 1972. &
%
1

And Mr. Moran was the author of that memorandum?

=1

gl

|

What part of the company does he work in? ﬁi
The Treasury Department. ‘w

And am I correct that you had asked him to make an 3

T believe I had asked him to review information contained

in a city ordinance.

What city ordinance had you asked him to review?
Ordinance No. 21.04-72.

Did that ordinance deal with Muny Light's future
financing possibilities?

The statement is that that ordinance authorized thé sale
of 9.8 million of temporary electric light and power
bland and systems subordinate mortgage revenue bonds.
What about the rest.of the sentence? In your reading
doesn't it say. "To finance MELP operations"?

Yes.

So is it a fair statement that this ordinance -- isn't
it a fair statement that you had asked Mr. Moran to make

an analysis of the information contained in this

. - ‘

possibilities of Muny Light? i
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Moore - cross .
I only asked Mr. Moran to look at the wording in the
ordinance. I did not ask him to do anything further
than that.
What was the purpose in asking him to look at the
wording in the ordinance?

I was generally interested in khowing what kind of

‘provisions were contained in this proposal. and I was

not an expert in dealing with this type of material at
a1}1 so I asked someone who was more familiar with
financing than I was.
And Mr. Moran was more familiar with financing than
you were?
Yes.
Now. addressing your attention to the last two paragraphs
of this memorandum~ Mr. Moore. would you take a minute
to read those last two paragraphs.
Yes.

{After an interval.}
Am I correct that Mr. Moran in these last two paragraphs
is discussing a technicality in the ordinance which he
described as being "worth checking”?
I don't see those words. but I think that is the sense
of it.

Addressing your attention to the first line of the




3009 i
14
1 Moorne - cross gf
2 “next—to-the—last péragraph on that page -- N ”i;
3 A Yes. _?
4 -— and the technicality that Mr. Moran was making ;ﬁ_;
5 reference to was the technicality that might require i
]
6 the retirement of the %2 million worth of bonds from ;é
7 the preceding year out of the Muny Light's revenues ?”
8 rather than out of any new capital financing?
9 Is that an accurate summary of the
10 next-to-the-last paragraph describing that technicality?
11 MR. LANSDALE: Objection. May I g
12 approach the bench? :?
13 THE COURT: Yes. l%.
14 -
15 {Bench conference ensued on the record as ;?
16 . follows:} {?
17 MR. LANSDALE: Qutside of the question i
18 of relevance. the sentence itself says that they Vﬂ
19 should be payable and secured in the same manner as ,E
20 the others and not otherwise- with the exception  ;
21 that they may be redeemed with the proceeds of the 51
22 sale of bonds in anticipation of which they were ’{j
23 issued. and you asked him if it wasn't true that
24 this sale -- that they could be redeemed from
25 Muny revenues and not f;om the bond. ‘ :$ 
i
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Moore - cross
MR.- NORRIS: Just look at ‘the next
sentence.
MR. LANSDALE: I don't care what the

next sentence says- You called his atteﬁtion to
that paragraph and you tried to limit this to the
payment of revenues and not out of the bond in this
issues whereas. it says -that they may be baid out
of the sale of other bonds. and I suggest it is an
unfair duestion that suggests the wrong ansuers.

II don't know what the purpose iss but I would
make every attempt to hold you to accuracy.

THE COURT: That is my question:

Where are we going with this examination?

I have been trying to follow this examination
for about the last half hour.

MR. NORRIS: Two purposes. your
Honor.

I want the iury to knoQ the extent to which
CEI tracked each and every step that Muny Light
tooks and in this particular matter, the two
paragraphs that I referred to. the last two
paragraphs. and both paragraphs. if they are
fairly read. it is obvious that CEI was planning

a way to stop Muny Light's operating revenues.
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They were looking for a technicality to do.that.

THE COURT: Wait a minute. You
always interject your conclusions as to what
something says -- "it is obvious that."”

That is the jury's function. Again. let's
get back to my question.

My question is. where are we going with it?

Is there something wrong for a competitor
to track a competitor's operation?

Obviously both sides were doing the same
thing here.

MR. NORRIS: I direct your attention
to the.last paragraph. UWell. if you read that.

THE COURT: The last paragraph --

Hk. NORRIS: I direct the witness's
attention to that as well.

THE COURT: I will read it.

MR. NORRIS: The care and precision
with which even here they are saying. "Let's
check with the legal department to see if we
can't support that interpretation.”

That is a fair inference of what this

memorandum said.

THE COURT: ' Let me ask you this.
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Moore - cross

This is a memo from a fellow by the name of
T. R. Moran- and as I understand. it was from
the Treasury Department. and whose assistance
this witness has requested concerning interpretation
of Ordinance 2104-72. and a memo was written to him-

Now- we get back to the same procedure that
you people insist upon following- namélya having
this gentleman read into the record. or comment
upon something that somebody else has written.

Now. if you are desirous of introducing into
evidence the testimony of Mr. Moran who wrote
this and to examine him as to what he meant here,
you are perfectly free to do that.

MR. NORRIS: I am putting it to
this witness in the sense that he had discussed
this with Moran.

THE COURT: That is not the
context within which this is offered.

There is nothing in the testimony so far
as to any discussions.

My notes show that he received -- wait a
minute. Let's go back -

He identified Plaintiff's Exhibit No. 2.

that it was a memo to him from Moran dated
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Moore - cross

December 22. 1972. concerning the interprepation
of Ordinance No. 2104-72. which relates to a
9.8 million dollars bond issue for financing
Muny Light. and that refers to Paragraph No. L.

From there on there is nothing concerning
any discussions with Moran. and all you are
doing -- well. read the last question back.

{The pending question was read by the court
reporter.}

THE COURT: You see what you are

doing?
MR. NORRIS: May I please put this

on the record?
THE COURT: Yes.
MR. NORRIS: I was simply. in this

question. I was trying to get an understanding

‘from the witness what he understood the technicality

was that is described in the last two paragraphs.
The last sentence of the memorandum makes
the suggestion to the recipient that the Legal
Department should be asked for an opinion.
I wanted to ask this witness what he did with
that suggestion. and that was my purpose. and I

don't know what his answer is going to be.
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Moore ~ c¢ross

THE COURT: I will sustain the
objection. You may proceed. Your exceptions are
noted. Let's proceed.

MR. NORRIS: All right.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: You may proceed. Mr.

Norris.

BY MR. NORRIS:

@

Mr. Moore. what. if anything. did you do after receipt

of this memorandum from Mr. Moran, Plainti%f's Exhibit 27
I don't know-.

Do you see the -- well. was there a suggestidn Mr. Moran
made to you in the closing paragraph of this memorandum?
Yes.

And what was that suggestion?

Do you want me to read it?

Yes-.

"I suggest that the Legal Department be asked for an

opinion on this interpretation.”

Was the Legal Department ever asked for such an
interpretation. to your knowledge?

I don't know.

You never asked them yourself. did you?




3015

1 . Moore - cross ‘h

2 A -} don't know- Ny ﬁ?

3 Q You don't know if you didn't ask them yourself? !

4 MR. LANSDALE: Objection. E”
5 THE COURT: overruled.
6 A That's correct. :f
7 MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would you 4

) ' please hand Mr. Moran Plaintiff's Exhibits 17?5 and |

9 1747 ' F,?
10 {The Clerk complies.} w

3

11 & Looking first at Plaintiff's Exhibit 1?5. Mr. Moore, o5
12 this is another memorandum that you wrote. is that right? F“
13 A Yes. sir. "
14 Q And this time. this memorandum goes to whom? ﬁé
15 A To Mr. Rudolph and Mr. Ginn.
16 @ And what were the offices held by Mr. Rudolph and Mr.
17 Ginn at the time of the writing of this memorandum in 5
18 19737 . ;,' '.
19 A I'mnot positive. o ;u
20 @ Have you got any idea? uT.ﬁ
21 A I think they may have been president and executive ' i%l
22 vice president. but I'm not sure. ’ﬁﬁ_
23 Q Thank you. And you were making -- you were reporting on 2;”
24 an analysis that you had made. is that correct? , k&-

; 25 A Yes, I was. ifj
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Moore - cross
lnd your analysis. was that of Muny Light's fuel clause
ceiling. is that right?
That;s the title of the memorandum-.
What is the "fuel clause ceiling™ that you uwere
analyzing?
The fuel clause ceiling is a provision that was in the
Muny Light rate schedule that was adopted in 1971,
which placéd_an upper limit or ceiling on the amount
of increase that the rate could be increased through
the escalation of cost of fuel.
Was there a proposal at this point in time. Mr. Moore,
that that ceiling be eliminated?
{Pause.?}
Read the question back.: please.
{The pending question was read by the

reporter.?}

THE COURT:, Proposal by whom?
MR. NORRIS: Any proposal. your
Honor .

I'll rephrase the question.

Was there any proposal that you were aware of that might

have resulted in the removal of the ceiling on Muny
Light's fuel clause?

I believe so.

>

..
I i el o A i

= #ie e
e S WL

e o 5 T

o

=



3017
Moore - cross

knd what dia you conclude would occur with respect to
additional revenues that Muny Light would realize ifa.
in fact. the fuel clause ceiling were to be reduced?
I don't understand the gquestion.
Addressing your attention to the first sentence of
your memorandum. which reads:

"If the ceiling on Muny's fuel adjustment is
removed uithqut --" underlined without --"-- any other
technical changes. MELPs annual revenues would be
increased by %$1..8 million {15 percentl}.™ is that
correct?
That's accurate.
Do I understand from that. Mr. Moore. that the
consequence of removing Muny Light's fuel clause ceiling.
at least according to the analysis that you made at this

point in time. would have resulted in additional

revenues for Muny Light up on the order of $L.8 million

a year?
MR. LANSDALE: Your Honor. please. I
ébject.
THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:}
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Moore - cross
there will be a %1.8 million {15 percent?} increase.
You didn't ask him that question to begin with.
MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. I beg to
disagree.
THE COURT: Mr. Norris- I do not
wish to engage in dialogue with you.
I'm going to rule on the form of the questiona-

I'm not_going to tell you any more that you may

not as to form. I'm going to take each of the
questions individually-

I don't know why you people don't take a
little lesson from Mr. Hjelmfelt. I mean. he
conducts the investigation -- I mean. the
interrogation without any problem at all.

But I'm going to rule on it one question at a
time.

Sustained as to form.

Now.if you can't phrase the questions
properly. that's your problem.

{End of bench conference.}

|

N

THE COQURT: Sustain the objection

T aee

as to form. Mr. Norris. and I again request that

=

% g e ke o P
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Moore - Cross

you please ask proper questions.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Moore. addressing your attention to this same
memorandum. Plaintiff's Exhibit 17?5. you have told us
that you made an analysis of the possible removal of

the Muny Light fuel clause ceiling. is that correct?

Yes.

What was the result of your analysis?
That if the light plant didn't do anything other than
remove the ceiling. that the Muny revenues would be
increased by %1.8 million. which was more than the
reported estimate of the revenue increase. and that
revenue increase was estimated at $500.000.
THE COURT: ’ You see how simple it
is now. Mr. Norris. when you ask a proper question
that's designed to elicit an answer? You don't

confuse the witness. and the witness gives you an

answer .

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Moore. was it somewhat unusual fdr you to be
writing memoranda directly to the president o% the
company?

Yes.

Why were you writing to the president of the company at

I S
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Moore - Cross
this time? ' .
Because we were in the middle of rate litigation in
Columbusi I was requested to analyze this information,
and I believe other parties who would have been in the
regular chain of command were occupied in Columbus.

Would the additional %1.8 million in annual revenues,

'had that been received by Muny Light. have done

anything td.have stepped up the level of competition
between the two systems?

No .

Would it have put Muny Light in a position to have --
stgike that.

Would it have improved Muny Light's position to
better compete to have an additional %$L.8 million per
year? Qt
I don't think so. 5
You don't think so? . ‘ . {1

No.

Would you turn to Plaintiff's Exhibit 1747
{The witness complies.?}
What is that exhibit?
This is a memorandum dated July 30th. 1973 from myself
to three other company employees.

What is the title of the memorandum?
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Moore - cross
;Proposed MELP Schedules™.
Is this the result of another analysis that you made?
Yes.
Uha£ was the nature of that analysis?
This memo contains an analysis of_ the provisions of
a proposed rate schedule for the light plant which had
been passed by the Cleveland Board of Control in July,
1973.
What conclusions did you reach in that analysis. Mr.
Moore?
I don't see any conclusions stated in the memo.
Well then. what is the memo -- if there are no conclusions
in the memo. is this just a discussion of your analysis?
This is just a comparison of the proposed rates with the
existing rate provisions. just states changes.
Do you know whether the City Council approved the
Board of Control: action suSsequent to the date of this
memorandum?
I believe it did. through a specific ordinance.
Addressing yéur attention to the fifth paragraph. Mr.
Moore, don't you set foFth a conclusion in that
paragraph?
{The witness reading silently.}

There is a statement there.
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—Qell then. would you read that stétementa please?
If the fuel adjustment is permitted to operate without
arbitrary intervention. MELP revenues would be

increased by %$L.4 million per year {l2 percent}.”

So your testimony is that that is a statement but not a

conclusion?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
THE COURT: Sustained-.

Mr. Norris. be it a statement or conclusiona
you've read it. Now let's not go off on a tangent. i
Mr. Moore. I think you have in front of you Plaintiff's ;E
Exhibit ?708. is that correct? |
" MR. NORRIS: If nots Mr. Schmitz.
will you kindly hand it to him?
1 don'£ believe so.
{Exhibit handed to the witness by the (lerk.?}
THE COURT= What number are we ;
talking about? |

THE CLERK: 208. |

{The witness reading silently.?}
Have you had a chance to look at that. Mr. Moore?

May I have a minute?

Surely.

{The witness continues to read silently-}
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Moore - ¢ross

Mr. Moore- we have earlier discussed studies that you

" have done looking at the dollar value of Muny Light.

as well as studies that you had done with respect to
the value of the Muny property. and I would ask you to
identify. if you will. this memorandum. Plaintiff's
Exhibit 706.

fhis is a memoranaum from me to Mr. Loshing. dated

J ne Lb. 1970.

And is it a fair statement that in this memorandum,
you are discussing the possible projected use of the

Muny generation capacity in CAPCO?

"The reference would be if -- if this capacity were

on the CEI system. that there would be or could be an

impact on CEI in the future.

What kind of an impact might that produce if CEI were
to have the Muny Light generation on its system?
The memorandum suggests that CEI's share of a unit

might be reduced -- would be reduced by an amount.

"And what is that amount?

Approximately %18 million.
ﬁR- NORRIS: Thank you.
Your.HonorH I am moving to a different

Subject. I'm aware of the noon hour. and I didn't

know what your pleasure was?
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THURSDAY. OCTOBER 2. 19803 1:40 P.M.

THE COURT: Call the jury.
{The jury enters the courtroom.}
THE COURT: You may proceeda

Mr. Norris.

- e am e -

GEORGTE MO0 ORE-
resumed the stand and testified further

as follows:
CROSS-EXAMINATION OF GEORGE MOORE {Resumed?}

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Mr. Moore. do you know what percent of -- approximately
what percent of CEI's load in the early 197?0's was in
the industrial category?

A I don't think I do-.

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would
you hand the witness Plaintiff's Exhibit 35&,
please? |
{The clerk complies.}
Q Can you identify that exhibiF1 Mr. Moore?

A Yes.
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Maoore - Cross
‘uill you turn to the last page of that exhibit?:
{The witness complies.’}
Is that something that you also can identify?
Yes.
There is a date in the lower left-hand corner of that
page. Mr. Moore. UWould that permit you to testify as
to approximately when the last page of that exhibit was
prepared?
Well. there's a date on that piece of paper. but it's,
after the date of the memorandum.
I understand that. And what is the date in the lower
left-hand corner of the last page of the memorandum?
January 20, LH?E.
And the subject matter of that last page deals witha I'~
think you called it. bill comparisons. is that what
you called it?
The }ast page?
Yes. That is entitled "Electric Operating Expenses
Compared to 1970.7
Do you see that? Isn't that what you referred to
this morning as a "bill comparisonm™?
No.

What was it that you referred to as a bill comparison?

A bill comparison would have been comparing the rate
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Moore - cross
levels or the bills for a given size customer. -
I see. All right. Well. I stand corrected.
For more than one utility.
Well. then. looking again at the last page. this is
an operating expenses comparison between Muny Light

and CEIs is that correct?

‘Those numbers are divided out that way. yes.

Is it accurate that this was a document prepared

within CEI?

I believe so.

Would it have been compared. Mr. Moorea. within your
rate section?

I would expect so.

Would you have had anything to do with the preparation
of that document?

I may have done it. but I don't recall specifically.
When document; of this kind were prepared. the year
from which the data was gathered had to necessarily

be some period of time prior to the date of the
preparation of the documenti is that correct?

Yes.

Would you think that this is a reasonable relationship-
using 1970 data in a comparison made in January of 19727

Would that seem to be a reasonable time differential
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MMoore - cross
;rom your standpoint?
Yes.
I will put this on the overhead screen.

Mr. Moore. there is on the overhead screen now the
last page of Plaintiff's Exhibit 352. and I address
yaur attention to the middle block of data and on the
left-hand column the word "industrial.”

Could you indicate whether or not the 44 percent
figure that is set forth in the far right-hand column
would be a representation of the approximate load of
CEI as far as the "industrial™ category is concerned?
Mr. Norris. the columns are headed "Sales. Kilowatt
Hours-"and "Load™ usually refers to kilowatts as opposed
to kilowatt hours. |
Well~ could I address your attention. please. to the
last -- ‘excuse me. There are two paragraphs set forth
at the bottom of this page. Mr. Moore. and the first

one talks about load. and I simply want an interpretation

"of that.

"This comparison must be interpreted carefully as
the percentages show CEI has much of its load in the
'Industrial' category.”

What I was seeking was: UWhat approximate

percentage of CEI's load was in the "Industrial™ category?
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Moore -~ cross

The way I was using the term "load™ is not represented

here. What is represented would be a share of the

~kilowatt hours.

So that --
And:——
I'm sorry. Go ahead.
I guess I'm finished with that.
Well then- if I understand your testimony. the HH
percent that is set opposite "Industrial.™ I should
understand that to mean that 44 percent of CEI's
sales in the year 1970 were in the Industrial categorya
is that accurate?
That appears to be what this represents. yes.
Do you have any way of -- well. what would you estimate
the percent of sales made by CEI in the Industrial
cateéory would have been during the years 1971 to 197?57
Before I would answer that I would want to look at the
data. I don't really know offhand.
Would you have any way of knowing whether it would be
greater than or less than the.figures in 19707

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

THE COURT: Sustained. He just

said he doesn't know. Mr. Norris. but he would

like to see the figures. I don't know what could
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be more explicit.

Why are you asking him to guess?

May we proceed?

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

- Addressing your attention. Mr. Moore. to the last

sentence. which states. "However. in the production
category. the comparison is valid and demonstrates the
enormous benefits which can be obtained through
economies of scale and use of modern equipment.”

Could you kindly éoint out what caomparison it
was you were raferring to in that sense?
The production category would be the first line of
tabulation.
.Then which numbers should we look at to understand
the comparison that you were referring to?
The columns headed "Per Kilowatt Hour." which would be
the second and fourth columns.
Looking at the second columna Mr. Moore. that is data
that relates to Muny Light3i is that correct?
Yes.
What does the .013309 per kilowatt hour mean?
It appears to be the result of the division of the
expense of $b6.700.000 in the first column by the total

kilowatt hours sales in. below the per kilowatt hour

M R R o b i
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2 . _;olumn1 in the middle of the page. a number of -500 and :1 
3 10 million kilowatt hours. il
4 Q And am I correct that in the production categorya each
5 kilowatt hour produced in this year by Muny Light 3
6 cost 1-1/3 cents. is that correct? Q;
; o E
7 A Per kilowatt hours sales? ?ﬁ:
4%
) o] Yes. is that correct? fg‘
9 A {The witness‘nodded his head in the affirmative.l
10 Q And then for CEI. the comparative number is about a half |
11 a penny for a kilowatt hour sales. is that correct? :i
12 A That's what the data indicates. yes-
13 Q And could a small utility like Muny Light have
14 enjoyed the economies of scale and use of modern
15 equipment through coordinated operation and
16 development?
17 A I don't think I can answer that question. fir. Norris.
18 - MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. would
19 you hand fr. foore Plaintiff's Exhibit 37?1, please? ?;
20 {The Clerk complies.? ﬂ
21 Q Can you identify that document for me? “f
22 A Yes. ﬁ?
18
23 Q What is it. please? !EJ
24 A The first page of the document is a memo from me to 1
25 Mr. Lansdales the date is ——‘appears to be July 3rda q;
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.2 1974. o ‘ '
3 Q What's the subject matter? %
4 A "Request re CEI versus MELP customers and percentage”. j
5 Q The next two pages are work sheets. Mr. Moore. ‘ i
6 Do those happen to be your work sheets? 'i
7 A I believe so-. f
8 @ - Addressing your attention then to those work sheets, :
9 _ the figures on these work sheets. show percent of
10 .customers in Cleveland served by CEI during the period
11 1951 through 1973 fluctuating between 78.k1l percent
12 and 80.1 percent. is that correct?
13 THE COURT: May I have that
14 question read back. please? :® 
15 {The pending question was read by the .EE
16 ) reporter.l} . 2&
17 A Percentages are not shown for each of the years that
18 you mentioned. | 1§
19 MR. NORRIS: Your Honor., I would ié
20 request the witness be asked to respond to that |
21 question.. I think that-it can be answered yes or
22 no.
23 THE COURT: Approach the bench, ‘%f
24 gentlemen. éh
'
23 ' - T T '
.
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{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:?¥

THE COURT: : Read the question back.

{The last question was read by the reporter
as follous:

"Q Addressing your attention then to those
work sheets. the figures on these work sheets shouw
percent of customers in Cleveland served by CEI
during the period 1951 through 1973 fluctuating
between 78.k1l percent and 80.1 percent. is that
correct?m™}

THE éOURTz Now read the ansuwer.

{The last answer was read by the reporter as
follows:}

"A Percentages are not shown for each of the
years that you mentioned."}

THE COURT: The answer may stand-
You may follow it up with another question.

I'm sure-, Mr. Norris. we would proceed much
more expeditiously and. your interrogation would
be much more probative if you would just ask
simple questions instead of trying to pur words
in the witness's mouth.

MR. NORRIS: I'm not trying to do

s YT A A T Mt e e S O e Py R ST TR Bl 3 heidinaal B
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that. your Honor.
THE COURT: Well. you certainly
are. You have been doing it all along. That's
where we run into the trouble.

MR. NORRIS: - In this case. your

Honora. I think that I made a'mistake-

THE COURT: All right.

MR- NORRIS: I was looking at this,
and I should have said "19kS5.7

THE COURT: I can't help what you
should have said-.

MR. NORRIS: But I'm not trying to
put words in the witness’s ﬁouth-

THE COURT: You certainly are-
With each one of the questions you are. Mr. Norrisa,
and I have brought this to your attention throughout.
If you would ask questions. you would be better
off. Albeit you can lead. but you get into

incorporating in these questions characterizations.

conclusions. and inuendosa and the witness can't

respond.
MR. NORRIS: I'll rephrase the
question. your Honor.

THE COURT: Very well.

L S R
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{End of bench conference.}
THE COURT: The answer may standa
Mr. Norris. It was a responsive answer because
that is what the figures show.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q ‘Addressing your attention to the same work sheet. Mr.
ﬁoorea'durihg the period 19kbk through 1973, what do you
find to be the low percentage and what do you find to be
the high percentage with respect to the percent of total
customers” served in Cleveland by CEI?

A The low percentage occurs in 196k, and the percentage
is 78.L1 percent.

The high percentage occurs in the year 1972, and
the percentage is 80.10 percent.

Q Thank you-

THE COURT= What was the low
percentage again?

THE WITNESS: 19bk. ?78.L1 percent.

THE COURT: And the high percentage
was in what?

THE WITNESS: 1972.

THE COURT: All right. I have the

percentage. 80.10.
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MR. NORRIS: Mr. Schmitz. wauld
you kindly hand the witnes; Plaintiff's Exhibits
2k05-. 2730. 2734, and 2729.
BY MR. NORRIS:
@ 'Nr- Moorea afe you familiar with:Plaintiff's Exhibit
2k05 and the material set forth therein?
MR. LANSDALE: May I approach the
bench. your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes.
{Bench conference ensued on the record as

follows:}

MR. LANSDALE: Your Honor. --
THE COURT: I don't have the

exhibits yet.

2b05. 2730 --
MR. LANSDALE: 2b0S5 is what I'm --
MR. NORRIS: It is this big

book. your Honor.

MR. LANSDALE: . It would be a great
thick one. It is a great thick exhibit. It is
possibly that fourth book douwn.

THE COURT: I have it here.

ck0S.
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MR. LANSDALE: Yes.

This-, if your Honor please. is the same
exhibit that Mr. --

THE COURT: | 7~ Is this the exhibit?

MR.LANSDALE: Yes. It is the same
exhibit that was used with Mr. Bingham. It contains
a conglommerate. partly rate schedules. partly
rates and regulations, without any division for
anything. extending from 1970 to 19 -- I don't
know what this‘one is. 1974a. ._

I submit that it is unreasonable to hand this

great big glob of stuff to this witness and ask

him is he familiar with it.
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THE COURT: Maybe he just wants
him to hold it. I don't know. He hasn't asked
a queséioh yet. |

MR. NORRIS: What I'm going to
do. your Hoﬁor1 and Mr. Lansdale. I'm going to ask
him to address himself to these pages. which are
simply 9-A and -B. describing the company
facility. and I'm going to put that up on the
screen so he doesn't have to go Qading through the
book .

MR. LANSDALE: In all good
conscience. why don't you just ask him this
rather than ask him if he is familiar with -- what
is that. a thousand pages?

MR. NORRIS: I think being the
senior rate engineer. he is probably familiar
with these rate schedules. rules and information.

MR. LANSDALE: If you think a witness
who has the experfise approaching this guy.is
going to be askea in generalities. you have éot
another think coming.

MR. NORRIS: : Wella I think --

THE COURT: ) Gentlemen. please.

Go back. There is nothing before me. I am not
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[y

2 going to rule on it.

3 {End of bench conference.l}

3040
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